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I N D E X ---- -
CONFIDENTIAL NOTES 

TA.Fr, ROBERT A. - Oct. 9, 1944 Telephoned me at home. Had spoken to McCloy 
about military objection to Palestine Resolution. Majority of ~ar 
Cabinet agree no longer military objection. McCloy asks whether 
formal replyto in~uiry to Secretary of ~ar 3timson wanted. 

WISE, Stephen S. - October 12, 1944 -- Dr. Wise visited '•hite House. Requests 
President to send message to ZOA Convention meeting in ~tlantic City . 

SHULMAN, Herman - Telephoned re conversation reported by Dr. Wise with rresident. 
re money for Democratic Gampaign, etc.; also re communica tion to 
ZOA Convention. ~hulman re~ds dr~ft of letter President· to send. 

DEIBY, Governor -- Oct. 12 Interview at Hotel Roosevelt. Governor Dewey says 
11Dr. Silver, _;_ shall never let you down." Sta.cement issued to Press. 

EXECUTIVE MEEI'ING OF KriERGENCY COUNCIL -- Oct. 12, 1944 - P .M. Dr. ·,wise' s 
action reviewed - ~lso Rabbi Silver's meeting with Gov. Dewey. 

PRESIDENT'S STATEMZNT (Exhibit A) 

STI'rlSON 

(Exhibit B) 

Secretary of ~ar -- October 13, 1944 - Letter sent to Taft re 
Palestine Resolutions (no longer military objection) 

MORGENTHAU, Secretary of Treasury -- Oct. 25, 1944 -- Interview -- I explain 
my position of neutrality as chairmo.n of American Zionist Lmergency 
Council. 

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEETING - Oct. 30, 1944 -- Advisability of proceeding with 
resolutions discussed. 

STETTINIUS, Ass't Sec'y of State -- 'Interview ~ov. 9, 1944 -- Dr. Wise and 
Nahum Uoldmann also attend. ~e ask for green light on Resolutions. 
He says will get in touch with ?resident. Discussion of partition . 
~ays no action taken yet on Palestine by our Government; also no 
announcement imminent. Discuss representative our view be attached 
to American delegation -- projected visi t between Roosevelt c:..r.d 
Churchill. 

JOSEPH, Bernard - .Nov. 9 -- at Plenary session of Council in evening -- says 
Smuts told him on Aug. 29 in So. Africa: "There must be a Jewish State" 
from rlritish point of view. 

SACK, Leo -- Nov. 16 - I telephone Mr. Sack - ask him to get in touch hith 
Senator liagner to see President. Told him to tell r'/agner of conversati 
with Stettinius. 

TAFT, Robert A. - I call him. Ask him to See Wagner. Said he would see 
Connally re advisability not having hearings before Foreign Relations 
Committee. 
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WISE, STEPHENS. - Nov. 17, 1944 - Dr. Silver calls him. Conversation 
re Stettinius and Wise. 

D~ PEARSON ORGA..~IZATION - Jan. 24, 1945 -- Hear of appointment of Col. 
Harold Hoskins as successor of Judge Landis as Economic Minister 
in ~iddle East. 

CABLE FROM JE'.'TISH AGE..lllCY LONDON -- August 28, 1945 -- Received cable to close 
Washington Office of Emergency Council. 

Sept. 13 - Committee of ,t!;ight decide to cable - 7lashington office 
should remain open. 

SWOPE, HERBERT -- August 29, 1945 
whole situation. 

Spent evening at home of Mr. Swope. Discussed 

TRUMAN, Harry S. Sept. 13, 1945 - Informed President authorized Senator 
Gillette to announce letter sent to Attlee asking for tr~nsfer 
of 100,000 Jews to Palestine. 

STRAUS, NATHAN -- September 19, 1945 -- Meeting with Nathan Straus who is 
to have meeting with President. 

GOLDSTEIN, NATHANIEL -- September 19, 1945 - Met with him -- re~uest to 
contact Dulles in London to have him see Weizmann. 

BARUCH, BERNARD - September 19 -- Dinner at his home - told him of serious 
situation which developed. 

BERijARD SWOPE - September 20 - Telephoned Swope. -- Baruch, was told, had been 
in touch with .-vhite House. Told President "political dynamite" 
to let Jews down. 

MEETING IN SEVERANCE HALL, CLEVELAND - Sept. 20 -- Report of London Conference. 
Advise people to write letters to President. 

WEIZMANN, CHAIM -- Sept. 21, 1945 - Dr. Weizmann telephones from London. 
Telephone Wise. 

CONNELLY (Sec'y to President) - ~ept. 21 -- Receive letter from him informing 
of appointment to be made to see President. 

HOW'ARD, ROY (Scripps Howard) - .:,ept. 24, 1946 -- l½ hour conversation with 
Roy Ho-;:ard. Promise to send· him memorc.ndum. 

BLACK, HUGO - September 26, 1945 -- Discussion with him on Zionism. 

, '.·/\}) WASHINGTON, D.C. - .:>ept. 25 and 26 - Arranged for Senate "show" for Mon:iay 
•• • 7 October 1st. 
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SEPTfiltBER 26, 1945 - :,FST WITH CONGRESS~.!EN BLOOM, Geller, Cop_?elman and Raphael. Frank discussion of role of Jewish Congressmen in Je~ish problems which arise. Meeting date for Dr. Silver with President discu3sed. Also meeting with Senators. 
Invite Morgenthau to Madison S~uare Garden. Not free. 
Arrange for Gov. De,1ey to address meeting. 

WHIT~ HOUSE - Se ;.it. 27, 1945 - 'lihi te Hou.3e called -- Presiient rmuld see Dr. ITise and Dr. Silver Sat. 10:30 A.M. Dr. Wise unable to come on Friday. 

TROMP-~, HARRY -- Se~t. 29, 1946 CONVERSATION with President. 
MADISON S~UARE :.:EETilIG - .:ieptember 30, 1945 -- 7O,OC,O .r;>eople in and outside Hall. Dewey tells Dr. Silver Pros1~per in toucb ~.-i th Meda llie to to urge Dewey to tone dorm speech and not spe~k of "Jewish Cot:n1om'-tec:.lth." 
N.ATIO}:JiL EUERGENCY CONF::1:ENCE - 'i'!.ASHINGTON - October 4, 1945 -- All Day 

Conference. Delegates call on congressffien and senators. 
BYRNES (Secretary of ~tate) Send wire as!dng for appointment. Byrnes just returned from London. 

STATE DEPARTt:ENT release President Roosevelt's letter to Ibn Saud -- Oct. 19, 1945. 
EMERGENCY COUNCIL PLENUM r:;eeting - Oct. 20, 1945 - Vote unanimously to re-introduce congressional resolution sutject to approval of Committee of Eight. 
BYRNES, (Secretary) - Oct. 23, 1945 -- meet with Byrnes. Also Wise. Pre~ent him with Memorandum. 

3:00 P.M. - Conference at which Memorandum released. 

4:00 P.M. - Meet with Senators Taft, Brewster and Vandenberg. Agree to have Taft and 'Hagner call on President to get reaction on re-introducing resolution. 

5:15 P.M. Meet with Senator Wagner 

TAFI', WAGNER - October 24, 1945 - Speak to both of them. 

SACK, LEO--October 25, 194S -- Instruct him to see W~gner and Taft -- resolution not to be in:roduced without signal from us. 

SACK, LEO -- October 26 -- Mr. Sack called. Sendtor Wagner determined to introduce resolution immediately. Call Wise. See full notes . 
•• _:_:_\) OCTOBER 29, 1945 - Emergency Committee and Committee of Eiuht ap?rove Resolution. 

PRESIDENT TRUMAN - October 30, 1945 - "ise und Dr. Silver send telegr .lm to President op?osing Joint CoIJmission as ret'orted in Press. 
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7T~Iz:.lANN, CHAI~! - Nov. 9, 1945 Weizmann arrives countrJr. Asked by 
E;.1::rgency Council not to make st £:i. tement to press on landing. 

BEVIN - Nov. 13, 1945 - Bevin makes state~ent announcing cre~tion of ~nglo­
A::1erican Co!JIIlittee to investigate Palestine problem. 

SENATE FOREIGN RELATIONS CO~r:!ITTEE - Oct. 14, 1945 -- Take up our Resol1.1tion. 

BLUM, LEON -- April 2, 1946 - meeting and conversation crith H1um at French 
E:n'bassy. 

BACKER, GEORGE -- A?ril 9, 1946 -- Ba~ker just returned from Europe. Conversation 
with hi:n via telephone, re ?artition. General picture. 

NEISGAL, MSYER -- April 9, 1946 -- Telephone conversation with fleis0 al ~1ho 
had spoken 1;11i th Shertok in Switzerland. Ask -:':aisg.s. l to c.::.. sk 
Shertok to telephone directly to Cleveland. 

SHERTOK -- April 11, 1946 -- Shertok telephones from Switzerland. 

APRIL 27, 28, 29, 1945 - Talks with Neumann, J~mes u. McDonald, Mr. Crum 
re report of Anglo-American Cor!lmi3sion of Inquiry. Statement 
of President Tr\lffian which is to be :i£.sued. 

BEVIN -- May 1, H~46 -- NeUCiann told. by Crum thc1t Bevin asked Byrnes to ask 
President not to issue any sta te~ent; Hutcheson like~ise. 

ATTLEE, Prime t~inister - May 1, 1946 - statement by Attlee in House of CoIUilons. 

FIERST, HERBERT - t.fa.~r 6, 1946 SJeaking for Dean Acheson confidenti&.l 

GOLDr,tANN' S VISIT 

conference being called to discuss influx of Jenish refugees 
fr -;m Eb.stern Europe into f:..merica.n zone . 

/D• 
Au;ust 5-rf, 1946 

LET~ER OF PRESIDENT ROOSEVELT TO SENATOR WAGNER 

INTERVIEW WITH LORD INVERCH.A.PEL - British Ambassador 
Qctober 20, 1946 

MEMORANDUM - October 3, 1946 
Re: Dr. Wise seeing President; conYersation with Mr- Crum; telephone 

conversation with Eliahu ipstein. 

PRESIDENT'S STATEMENT -- October 4, 1946 

ELIAHU EPSTEIN - Nov. 11, 1946 
Telephone conversation - also with Mowrer re getting senators to 
wri~e to Secretary Byrnes. 
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·:::::: :) ERNEST BEVIN -- Interview -- at ;·/a ldorf Astoria -- Nov. 14, 1946. I,ord Inverc~3.fel 

··· ·· --) 

present. Bevin defended pos i tion of England. Critical :: f res ~s ~ance in 
Palestine, i !..leg:.i.l immi~r3. ticn 't etc. British G0vern er:t tr'Jin ::, t o s _ lve 
prcb l em. If it fails , ·.-1hole s t;.bj ect to be s _.bmi t ted to UNO. Loo:<ed 

_ up :... n Grady-\:orrison propos:..:..ls as imple ... er:tu tion -Jl A: glo-A.2.eric:;.n Cor:-.d ttee 
Report. He is a nx:Jus fr Jewish Agency to c cme to London Conference. 

V~NDENBERG, Senator -- Nov. 14, L346 -- Discussi n of e . tire situati on since 
elections. He for vi::1.ble J e~,-ish s t.l te in which -· 11 men will en j oy 
e :U3.lity regrdless of race or creed. If U.S. prepe..red t o rr.ove f 8rward 
can count on his fullest sup: ort. Said he w,:u _d discuss S"b.j ect 71 ::..th 
Byrnes. 

BRE'.'iSTER, Senator Nov. 16, 1946. AHS te ~e-ohoned Brewster. Ir:f :)r::r.ed him of 
c . nversatio with Vandenberg. Also te l er honed Senat0r T3.ft wh 1 • -.,,::t s out. 

TAFT, Sena t ur - Nov. 19, 1S47 -- Sena tor Taft called we. Ir. f or I!..ed u-.e hat Byrnes 
would see .:.e during i.eel<. 

INVERCHAPEL, Lord - Nov. 19, 1946 
again -- ;;ed. at 10 . t .=~ -

phoned me. Said ... r. Bev i n ·;;ould li e t • see r..e 

INVERCRAPEL -- Jan. 6, 1947 -- Interview. Explained t :- ::im res . .:. tior_s of Basle 
Congress. 

Byrnes _, J mes -- J an . 6 . 1 4 7 -- ;;:eeting w::. th Secreta ry Byrnes. 

!,iASS i.:EETING -- J:.1r:. 6, :247 -- at ;,fanha ttan Center. Report _·n Congress. Splerdid 
e :_ thusiasm. 

NEU MANN , E:,lANOEL -- J:d.n. 7, 1947 -- Ca ~led from Switzerland. A_so Shertok c .':. lled 
fron London. E f ort be r;g ma.de f ,.)r inf orrnal t a lks w:. th 3ri tish Govern::-:ent 
cutside fra c~w r ~ of ~o~don Conf erence. 

FAN:·y HOLZ:~ANN -- Jan. 7, 1947 -- Drafted cable to Williams of 10 Downing Street. 

SHERTOK - Jan. 10, 1947 called fr om London. Cable sent t o 11r. Shertok. 

LEO SACK -- Feb. 1, 1947 phoned from W:...shington. Report of convers.J. tion 
with Loy Henierson re Acheson and British Ambassador. O.S. wants decision 
now. England must tai.e r esponsibility. 

GARDNER, Ambassador ~to Great Britain) Feb. 3, 1947. Interview with him. 
r-t.r. Gardner passed away on Feb. 6. 

MARSHALL. George (new Secretary of State) Feb. 4, 1947 - interview re pcsition 
of U.S. Government. 

VAfJDEN3ERG, Sen,.tor -- Interview 
Feb. 4, 1947 

LOY HENDERSON -- Lur.cheon -- Feb. 5, 1947. Requested ce t o see Acheson. 

SENATOR BRK,iSTER -- Interview. He agrees that Republi' can 1 d e3.. ership should speak up i :nu:ediately and r..ake p::,s L ti ·--n ,mown. 
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GOVERNOR DE7iEY -- Feb. 19, ~947 - Telephone c onversation. Discussed Bevin's 
stater:1ent bef :.re House of Cocmons. As ,:ed fr his advice. 

PATTERSON, SECRETA.RY OF Vi.;.R -- Interview - Fe':). 25, _945 He was sympathetic, 
intelligent 3.nd ·:;-ell informed. He w.:1.iting f vr Hoove .. :'s report. 

FEBRUARY 26, 1947 -- Action ta~en ~n ~ashington in view of Bevin's speech in 
House of Commons. Discussi ~n in Senate. Dinner for senators 
in evening to meet Nevn:::i.nn and AHS. Very helpful discussion. 

GOVERNOR .DE7iEY -- Feb. 27, 1247 -- called me. Had spoken t Dulles who : r,-,mised to 
t dis cuss our case f=i vorably both with f,,1arshall and Bevin in :'::oscow. 
Confe ... ·ence to be held in f ortnight. 

HERBERT SWOPE -- ~;Icl.rch 3, 194 7 -- Interview. Eager to c ooper3. te. ·,;ill talk t o F .F. 
and B.B. in cor.necti ~n w:.. th oossible interim -1.ction and P:1lestine 
imriigra tion. 

DULLES -- March 3, 1947 interview. 

HERBERT HOOVER - u~rch 3, 1947 - interview. He ;;L ... l spe~k t -:i Pres iient Trwnan. 
Visited DP camps. 

LOY HENDERSON -- interv:.ew -- --ipril 16 !' 1047. Also present '::ere i:~!erriam, Wi lkins 
and others. Discussed refe'r-ral Palest· ne issue to UN. Discussed 

Jewish representation at UN. 

SENATOR VANDENBERG - April 17, 1947 -- interview. Discussed same as above. 

SEN.ATuR BREwiSTER -- ,;,pril 17, 1347 - telephoned him. Brawster just ret · rned from 
Palestine. Agreed letter to be sent by sen-?. tors 11to visited Pa Jestine 
to State Depart ... ent urging _:_:..mediate mmigra t ·~ n relaxa t .:.on . 

LOY HENDERSON -- JUNE 19, 1947 - Interview. Criticized attltude 8f our go ,ernment in not assisting Committee of Inquiry ~f UN by indic ~ting its present pcs ~tion. 

GEORGE f\iARSHALL -- .June 19, 1947 - Interview. Left ILemo ela1::> · r3.ting on arguments mad ~ to Mr. Henderson. His attitude friendly. 
I 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

SUNDAY EVENING, OCTOBER 9, 1944 - 8:00 P.M. 

Senator Taft called me at my home. He said that he had talked with 
McCloy about the military objection to our Palestine rt.esolution. He had had 
one conversation with him ?reviously. McCloy stated that the question bad 
b:!en dis cussed by the i"/ar Cabinet. While there was difference of opinion. tne 
majority had decided tho. t there was no longer any military reason ·Nhich cou·ld be 
brou5ht against these resolutions, that it was a µolitical question now which 
should be handled by the State De9artment. 

Senator Taft also reiJorted that his secretary had then been called by 
McCloy and as~ed whether the ~enator wanted~ formal reply to his in~uiry wnich 
he had addressed to Secretary of War Stimson. The Senator said he did want that 
reply in writing and tmt he is w~itin5 for it . 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

TP.URSD1\Y, OCTOBER 12. 1944 

On my arrival in je~ Yor~ in the morning. I read in the paper that Dr. 
Wise had visited the ,;hite House ar.d asked the ?resident to ser:d a messa €e to 
the Convention of the ZOA ~hich mee:.s in Atlar.tic City on Friday. The Emer~er:cy 
Council had decided at its last meetir:g that the ZOA should not re~ues~ a 
message from th rresident for its Cor:vention. The µaper reported t~at Dr. ~ise 
said. following his interview wi tb.. the rr2sider.t: "I think it is not too much 
to say that the Pres::.dent a candida~e. gives his full sup: ort to t: ;.is pla::-:k 
(The Deoocratic Plan~) . " The ~)a;Jers also carried tr.e report that following 
his visit to the President, Dr. tiise l~ad told the r:e-,·rn~c.:.~1er men that he is r. ot 
partisan in the campaign, he does not ca::-e v.no is elected, ti.1e Preside;:, er t.:c 
nepublican candidate. 

:,ir . ...,hulman reached rr.e d:...rins t:.e .:norning and t0ld me :.hat Dr. ','dse !'-.ad 
re:Jorted to nim on Wed:iesday evenir:6 ~ after his return from Was,1ington co cerr ir.P­
his conversation with the !"'resident. Dr. Wise had discilssed wi tr. the Presider• 
money for the Democratic Carr.?c--i5n. SJeaxing for tr.e Democratic Party~ etc. alcr. 6 
,d th a communication which tne r>resider:. t i':u.s to send to the ZOA C or.ver.ti on throu~h 
Senator Wagner. The Emergenc:r Council had at its last meeting also opposed this 
move. ~~ r. Shulman read to rr:e the draft of the letter which the Pres id en:. •1;as 
to send. The su·ostance of it was that ti1e President, as a candidate, approves 
of the De□ocratic plank, th~t he hopes that action will be ta~en soon either through 
the United Nations or through joint action of tne Americ;;n uovernment and Great 
Britain. I told r.ir. Shulman thGt the tern. "as candidate\' was most unfortur.ate. 
He agreed, but thou0 ht that nothing cculd be done a out it. I also warned about 
bringir!g "United Nations" into the picture because thc..1.t v:ould mean postponemer.:t 
of any decision until after the war. 

I knew that there would be no change in the fresident's intended letter 
unless some pressure were brought. I immediately got in touch with Nathaniel 
Goldstein who came to see me at the Ccm.r.10dore. I presented to him the draft 
of the statement which I thought that Governor Dewey should issue at an interview 
which the Governor was to hold wi~h me later in the day. The Governor had previously 
expressed a desire to □eet -.vi th me. 11e was coming to New York for the ·columhus 
Day Parade. Later in the mornir.g, Nathaniel Goldstein telephoned me that George 
Medallie and Roger Straus would like to come over to see me. They came to my 
quarters at the Gommodore Hot.el and suggested the elimination of the word "Jewish" 
from the term "Jewish Commonwealth." and one or two other changes. I told t:-iem 
that unless Governor Dewey's statemetlt wa.s a clear and une uivocal endorsemer:t of 
the Jewish Commonwealth, it w~s better to issue no statement at all because it 
would fall far short of the statement which the President would issue. They agreed 
and Roger Straus telephoned Mr. Dulles who likewise agreed. 

I met with Governor Dewey in his suite at the Hotel Roosevelt at about 
3:30 P.M. We hada very pleasant talk on many things. A statement he heartily 
approved was issued. At the conclusion of our interview, the Governor said to me: 
"Dr. Silver, I shall never let you down." Tne Governor's statement was immediately 
released to the press. 

At _the meeting of the Emergency Council, later in the afternoon, the action 
of Dr. Wise was fully reviewed by the Committee - seeing the President alone. his 
asking for a statementm~he ZOA Convention, the injection of Senator Wagner 
into the picture, the • of Democratic politics with Zionist affairs in his 
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conversation with the President, and n.ore especially his ar.nouncement that he was 
backing the President in connection with a visit ·Nhich had to do with tr..e Zior,is t 
Movement. 

I reported to the Cammi ttee my interviei, with Dewey ar.d the reasons for .... 
l v • 

I read them the statement which Dewey had issued. The Committee was highly 
pleased tbat the statement had been obtained . 

The Dewey statement ;vas immedia tel:,r conveyed to Mr . Shulman ;·rho began 
a series of feverish negotiations rd th Sena tor ·,'iagner and contacts with the .President 
and his advisers, C~Ir. Shulman had announced ths.t he spent over $400 in telephone 
conversations) as a result of ;-;hich the President's letter to the Senator was 
finally revised.to rea.d as follows: (Exhibit A) 

Dewey's stater.1ent ap11ended herewith 8=S (EYJ1ibit B). 
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EXHIBIT A 

?RESIDENT'S STATEMENT 

Conveyed in letter to Senator Wagner 

"Knowing that you are to attend the r orty-seventh annual cor.ventior: of 
the Zionist Organization of America , I ask you to convey to tre delegates assembled 
my cordial greetings. 

"Please ex[Jress my satisfaction that, in accord witn the traditional 
Americc.:.n policy and in keeping with the spirit of the four freed oms, the Democratic 
Party at its July convention this year included the following plank in its platform: 

111 .ie favor the opening of Palestine to unrestricted Jewish immigration and 
colonization. and such a policy as to result in the establishment there of a free 
and democratic Jewish Commonwealth.' 

"Efforts ·,•dll be made to find c!.;> propriate ways and means of effectuati~g 
this p:ilicy as soon as practicable. I know ha,;r long and ardently the .Jewish 
people h~ve worked ~nd prayed for the establishment of Palestine ~s a free and 
democratic Jewish Comionwealth. I am convinced that the American people give t heir 
sup;c,rt to this aim and if re-elected l shall help to bring about its realizat ion." 



EXHIBIT B 

"I heartily B'rlorse the Palestine plank in tte Republicc1r. party platform. 
Again I repeat what I previously stated t J the E;reaf leader of the American Zionist 
movement and distinguished American Dr. Abba Hillel Silver thuv I am for the 
re-constitution of Palestir.e as a free and democratic Jewish commonweal h in 
accordance with the oal1our Declaration of 1917 and the Resolution of the Republicar. 
Congress in 1922. I have also st ted to Dr. ciilver that in order to ~ive reI"Je to 
millions of distressed Jews driven from their homes by tyranny I favor the oper-iHg 
of Palestine to their unlimited ii.J.d.gration und lar:d mvnershi:J-

"The Americ J1 people nave time a id ~,~ain declared tnemselves i . favor of 
these principles. The Republican ~art~ has ~tall times been the traditional 
friend of the move~ent. 

11 As ?resident I would use my best offices to have our government working 
together with Great Britain to achieve this great objective for a people tnat nuve 
suffered so much and deserve so much at the hands of mankind." 
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CONFIDE}!TIAL 

FRIDAY. October 13. 1944 

On my arrival in A"t l antic t..;ity t here was a message for me from .::,ena~or 
Taft's secretary in Washin? ton. :Y!r . uiartir.. I te l ephor~ ed ;.~r. Mart i r. and he read 
to me the copy of the letter which Secretary of oar Stimson had wri tten to 
cienator Taft ir. ·,1h ich he states the f ollowir:g : 

. "I refer to your letter of Se~ternber 12, 1944. regarding S.R. 247, in~r cd ced 
by Sena tor ·iia f:;ner and yourself on the su8 j ect 01 opening the doors of Pa l es t ine 
to the free entry of J e·:;s ir_ to that c ountry. 

"At the tirr:e your resolution was being considered by t he ForeL;n Re lations 
Committee the endorsement of such a proposal by the Con;:;ress had grave im9licat i ons 
which wou.ld seriously have interfered with the progress cf the war. In res ponse 
to your in'-l.uiry I have reviewed the considerations which ap_;,lied at that time. 
I find that there is still strong feelin g on the part of man y officers in my 
department that the passage of such a resolution v,ould ir:terfere with our 
military effort. However, I do feel thc:. t the military considerations which led to 
my tA'evious action in opposing the passage of th.is resolution are not as s t r ong 
a factor no.: as they were t :en. 

"In my judg□ent, politic~l considerations now outweigh the military. 
and the issue should be determined upon the political r a ther than the mili tary 
basis." 

On Saturday morr:ing ! the newspaper car ried t he announceme nt from Vias ni:nf; t on. 
evidently released by the , ·ar De~rtILent . 
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CONFIDEi~TIAL 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 1944 -- Interview with Sacretary of the Treasury, Morgenthau, 
at his office in the TreasurJ Department. 3:45 - 4:15 P.M. 

I explained to him the reasons for the attitude of neutrality which I, as head 
of the ~rnerican Zionist Emergency Council, felt called upon to maint~in in the present 
political c ,_Lmpaign. I read him what I said in my speech in Atlantic City about the 
non-partisan character of our ,hovement. I asked him to ex9lain my _posit ion to the 
President. He sugs ested th.J.t I write t0 him. He and his friends in tee Administr~tion 
had gotten the impression tnat I was working for Governor De,,ey. Some have told him 
that I ·,,,anted to be "head of the Rept1blicun Jews of America." I asked him whe ther 
he could point to any statement of mine W£:ich would indicate that I had publicly 
declared myself for Governor Dewey. Upon reflection, i1e said th .... t he c•:.;uld not. 
He did not feel th ;:.. t neutrality was possible. The situa tion 11 cut too deep." I told 
him that heads of national moveffients such as Zionism have no ri5ht to comm it their 
movements by publicly endorsing one candidate or another. 
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COHFIDE~;TIAL 

~ONDAY - OCTOBER 30, 1944 

At t:-ie pler.ar:r- sessi:.m i n t ::c eve!1ir:6 of tr'1e Eoer ; ency Cou::c i l.. a discussion developed over the advisability of ~roceedin~ wit~1 t he Cor:
5

ressi. onal Resolutions. -,-ihile no decision ·\vas arrived at, it c....ppeared as if t he .:-epre-s enta ti ves of t.he Zionist Organization hud }l'eviously ca:.icused ar ... d had agreed to urJe def errment of action. -;i°e a re to sea Stet tinius on Nmre□ber 9, a postpor.ed date ~•;hich he asked for. ·ye had an apµointment -;dth him for Tuesday, October 31 . 

Dr. ;,ise be~ged off frora reporting on his interview with the President fearin~ criticism frora the body. During the afternoon meetin
5 

of the Executive he had no comments to make on the minutes of the previous meeting which sharIJly criticized his action.. At the eve!'l i.'."!
5 

m8et.ing , Jte 0 e Rot:ienberg raised the ques t ion of post-poneoent on the resolu+: i on . For ;>ostpone□ent or abandonment - Judge Levinthal. Shubnan, Bou~stein spoke; Lips~ and Neumann agaL~st. i'lertheim thou5ht tha t it perhaps s h ould be delayed until the next Congress and };eidi tsc.1 and Mereminsky likewise thought that action should be delayed for t :1e time being . 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 9. 1944 - 10:00 A.M . 

. I visited r.ir. Stettinius together with "Nise and Nahum Goldmann. 1ie asked him for the green light on our Congressional Resolutions in view of Stimson's letter removing the military objections. Stettinius said he would get in touch with the President and let us know within a week. ,·;e asked him whether there had been any decision on partition. He asKed, "partition of what?" fie explained to him. He said he would call up the British Embassy at once and in our presence he telephoned Mr. nright whom he said was the best informed person at the Emmssy. Yiright told him the. t there was no decision reached on partition, that no annotmce11ent on Pales tine wc.s imminent. Sti:lson also Said that our Government had not been in.formed about it and ·,·;oµld in all probability be informed before any action was tc.ken. 

7/e asked him ,,hether tl"-~ S'..lbj ect of mar:da ts had come up at the Dumbarton 0.s..~<S Conference. He said it did not. 

In anticipation of the projected conference between Churchill and Roosevelt. and the possibility of Palestite being discussed by them, we requested tt~t an expert representing our point of view be attached to the Amer-ican delegation. Stettinius inquired whether we had someorie to recommend. We said that we did not have at the coment, but that -r::e would present such a name to him . He said that :i.e \7ould take the matter up with the r'resident. 

In the evening Bernard Joseph addressed the plenary of the Emergency Ccuncil. Among other things he reported that Shertok, who recently returned from London reported that Churchill had made the statement that the United ;:itates was heavily committed to Zionism. Also reported that ~muts had told him, on August 29 in South Africa that "there must be a Jewish St.':l.te" from the British ooint of view . . 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

THURSDAY. November 16 - 1:30 P.M. 

Called Leo ..)ack, iiashington. Told him to g et. in touch with Senat •::ff 
Wa~ner to see the ?resident and urge uµon him to g ive us the green light a nd 
to exi)lain why a delay at this time would be bad. He was to tell Nir. ':iagner 
of our conversation with StettL.~ius and that Stettinius was 9lanning to see the 
President. 

At 1:40 P.r,i. I called Senator Taft. Told him of our meeting with Stettinius. 
Asked him to see ';iagner. He said thc..i t he would talk to Connally and let me know. 
Told him tha t -it ·,'iould be advis uble not to have any hearings before t he Senate 
Foreign Relations Committee. 
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cor~FIDENTIAL 

FRIDAY. NOVEl.iBER 17, 1944 - 1:15 P.M. 

Telephoned ,iise having heard from ~ha:Jiro that Stettinius had s ooken to 
him. rtise said that he had r.ailed Ite a mem~ra.ndum on 3tettinius I con-~rersc.tion 
to the effect that '.:l e had spoken to the President who suggested that we do not 
go through with it just no~. He may go over soon and preswnably he ~ill take up 
the subject with Churchill and perhaps ~talin. I remir.ded him of the ill e.fr ec t s 
of posponement. The matter will be discussed at the Executive next Tuesday . 



······· -} 

CONFIDEi'iT IAL 

WEDNESDAY. JANUARY 24. 1945 -- 1:00 P.M. 

While in the office af ChJ.I'les Rosenoloom, Pittsburgh, Pa., i'.!r . ~.:oore of the Dre~ Pearson organiz .tion, telephoned me stating that ne h~d information tnat the ?resident would in a d<-1.j' ortwo ap~oint Col. Harold Hoslr....ins as tha successor of Judge Landis as Economic h1inister in ti1e ~,liddle East. Col Hoskins, of course. is a bitter ,.:1.nti-Zionis t. Mr. :.loore stated that bvo people might be seen in this connection -- Leo Crowley and Secretary Stettinius. 

to him. 
I telephoned Arthur Lourie in J:•ew York and conveyed the information 



CONFIDENTIAL 

TUESDAY, AUGUST 28, 1945 

Received a cable from London stating that the Executive decided that 
our Washington Office be closed and that only the Jewish Agency office in 
Washington operate. The Emergency Cotmcil sent protest. (See exchange of 
cables.) 

On September 13 the Committee of Eight met and decided to cable 
unanimous opinion of Committee that Washington office should remain open. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 29, 1945 

Spent the evening with Mr. Herbert Swope at his home in the 
company of Mr. Landau. Discussed the whole situation with him. He telephoned 
Frankfurter. Swope suggested that we see Acheson. Frankfurther thought 
that we should first see Ben Cohen. Swope undertook to arrange meeting 
between me and Baruch. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 13, 1945 

Informed that the President authorized Senator Gillette to 
announce that he has sent a letter to AtO.ee asking that 100,000 Jews from 
the concentration camps be permitted to migrate to Palestine. 

Mr. Charles G. Ross 7 Nhite House Secretary, informed Leo Sack that 
th2re is something of that sort pending, but he was not authorized to say 
anything. (See Memo of Leo Sack) 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 1945 - 5:00 P.M. 

Meeting with Nathan Straus at his office. He is to see the President. 
I told him some of the subjects which lie should discuss with the President. 
He is verr anxious to be of :help. 

5:00 P.M. - SEPT~MBER 19 

Meeting with Nathaniel Goldstein, Attorney General of New York State -
in my rooms at the Commodore. I asked him to request Governor Dewey to 
contact Dulles in London and have Dulles see Weizmann in London. I also 
took up the possibility of having Dulles represent us in Washington. 

8:00 P.M. - SEPTEMBER 19 

Dinner at the home of Bernard M. Ea.ruch with Herbert G. Swope and Mr. 
Landau present. Told Baruch of the serious situation which had deve1:ped -
the Reuters report of the sub-committee of the British Cabinet recommending 
practically the retention of the White Paper. Asked him to help. Covered 
the whole field. 



CONFIDENTIAL 

::_:.:.:.:.J THURSDAY, S~PT~.1:ER 20, 1945 

······\ ...... .. _:.-) 

I telephoned Swope. Swope told me th~t Baruch had alread7 been in 
touch 7-Tith the ·t'ihite House. He had t0lci the President that it 7ias "Politi~al 
dynami~e" t~ let t~e Jews do«n, etc. 

Addressed meeting Severance Hall - Cleveland, Ohio - whera I gave 
re~ort of London Conference. Told those ~resent to ~rite letters to the 
President. 

• 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 1945 

Another conversation with Dr. Weizmann who telephoned from London. He is to see Byrnes tomorrow and Mr. Bevins on Wednesday. Evidently Baruch's intervention has borne results. I reported to him what was being done in this country. He felt that our Government should intimate concretely to the British Gvvernment that it intends to help in the reconstruction work in Palestine. 

Following our conversation, I telephoned i'fise &nd told him of the conversation, of my meeting with Baruch. He told me that he had not yet succeeded in arranging a meeting with the President. 

I received a letter from the President's Secretary, Mr. Connelly, saying that the President will see me, but at a little later time. I wrote Mr. Connelly enclosing the Reuter's dispatch, stressing the urgency of the situation and asking for a very early appointment. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 1945 3:00 P.M. 

Had an hour and half's talk with Roy Howard of Scripps Ho~ard to 
interest his chain of newspapers in aggressive campaign in our behalf'. He is 
well informed on the subject with a definite anti-Russian bias which leads him 
to believe that a favorable pro-Jewish solution might drive the Arabs into the 
Soviet Camp. I promised to send him a memorandum. 

Spent Tuesday and Tied.nesday in Washington. Arranged for a Senate"show," 
for Monday, October 1. To participate: Senators Taft, Brewster and Vanderburg 
for the Republicans; Murr£y, MacMahon and Mead for the Democrats -- possibly also 
Barkeley. 

Spent consic.erable time with all of these ~enators. Also saw Senator 
Guffy. 

' On the afternoon of the 26th, spent an hour and half with Justice Hugo 
Black in his Supreme Court Chambers. Had a very interesting discussion of Zionism 
and the whole Jewish problem. He promised to send a letter to the Madison Square 
Garden meeting on September 3oth . 

/ 



........ ) ......... 

CONFIDENTIAL 

WEDNESDAY, SEP!'Etl13ER 26, 1945 -- 7:00 P.M. 

Had dinner at Sta~ler with Congressmen Bloom, Geller, Coppelman and 
Raphael. A very frank discussion of the role of the Jewish Congressmen in 
Jewish problems which az-i~e. Congressw~n Bloom said t hat he would see that ­
an early date is set for our meeting with the President. A meeting was also 
planned for all .the Jerisc Congressmen with the President. 

I spoke with ~orgenthau. Invited him to the meeting in Madison S~uare 
Garden. He was not free :o come. 

Arranged frcm Tiastington to have Govern>r Dewey address the meeting . 



······..J 

CO!iFIDENTIAL 

THURSDAY, SEPrEMBER 27, 1945 - 11:00 A.M. 

The White Rouse called stating that the President would see me and 
Dr. Wise on Saturday morning at 10:50. They had hoped that the engagement 
would be for tomorrow morning, but Wise could not come on Friday. The Nhite 
House arranged for transportation. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

SATURDAY, 3EPTD!BER 29, 1945 -- 10: 30 A ,;;l. 

Dr. Wise and I see the President in the White House. Conference 
lasts thirty-five minutes. See attached notes. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

NOTES ON MEETING WITH PRESIDENT TRUMAN 
Saturday, September 29, 1945 

The President seemed 
London Conference. "War is 
that have to be solved. We 
There is too much pressure. 
and fbre million Jews . Will 
work things out his O\m 1vay. 

to be under strain because of the failure of 
far from over." There are many problems 

must have patience. He cannot be rushed. 
Six million Poles, five million Italians 

not be confronted b:r past commitrr.ents. Will 
A m~tter of votes. 

He wants good conditions for J e·::s everywhere - Poland, Germany. He 
implied that this is more important. He doesn't favor a religious state 
a Ca tho lie state or a Jewish state. When he was ex;>la.ined wha. t 1ms meant 
b:,r the Jev:ish Commonwealth, he was not opposed to such a Jelli ish state being 
built in Palestine. 

We took up with him the matter of the 500,000 soldiers who he thought 
would be needed to keep the peace. He is strong on the subject of America's 
non-involvement. 

"hen asked whetherhe thought th..:. t his request of Prime Minister 
V Attlee for 100,000 certificates vrnu.ld be gran.ted, be said he v.as very 

hopeful. He knows this is only the first step in total solution. He 
denied that Great Britain had asked the United Sta t es to share in the 
res~onsibility. He refu3ed to issue a stat ecent. 

He thought that a Congress Resolution might be helpful at the 
psychologicc;.l moment. Will know better '!ihen Byrnes cones back. Would be 
glc..d to see us again. We should see Byrnes when he returns . 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

SUNDAY, SEPTE~:BER 50, 1945 

Great demonstration meeting in Madison Square Garden. 70,000 
people in and outside of hall. 

Governor Dewey told me at the meeting that Proskauer had been 
in touch with Medallie to urge Dewey to tone doim his speech and not 
refer to "Je7rish Commonwealth." Proskauer said he Tv"as quoting someone 
at the White House. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

TSORSDAY, October 4, 1945 

All day meeting of the Na ti onal Emer:;ency Confe.tence in !!ashington . 
500 delegates representing 40 states. Delegates c~ll on their congressmen 
and senators. 

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 6, 1945 

Sent a wire to Secretary of State Byrnes ;;1ho had just returned 
from London, askin5 for an appointment . 



COllF IDENTIAL 

-
FRIDAY, OCTOBER 19, 1945 

Flew to New York. The State Department released President Roosevelt's 
letter to Ibn Saud. 

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 20, 1945 

Meeting of plenum of Emergency Council. Votes unanimously to re-L"'ltroduce 
congressional resolution subject to approval of Committee of Eight. 

-
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CONFIDENTIAL 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 1945 - 11:00 A.M. 

In Washington. nise and I meet with Secret&ry of State Byrnes and present 
him with Memorandtu::1. 

3:00 P.M. 

Conference at \·;hi.ch Memorandum released. 

4:00 P.M. 

Meeting with Senators Taft~ Brewster and Vandenberg in Senator 
Vandenbere' s office. Agree to have Tc..ft E.Dd Wagner call on the President 
and get his reaction to re-introducing the resolution. 

5:15 P.M, 

Saw Senator Wagner. 



CONFIDENTIAL 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 24, 1945 

Spoke with Taft and ITagner. They had seen the President and Secretary 
of State Byrnes. They have no objection to the introduction of the resolution. 
They suggest that we wait until Friday because tomorrow (Thursday) Bevin is 
likely to make a long awaited statement on Palestinep suggesting that a joint 
commission representing Great Britain and the United States be appointed to look 
into the entire matter. 

Hagner and T&ft anxious to intrcxluce their resolution on Friday. 

Rabbi Thurmo..D saw the President at 12:45. He went to Washington at our 
suggestion. 

Today is the big open air protest me,;ting in NeVI York City. 

Spoke long distance with Senators Wagner and Taft. They had seen the President 
and Secretary Byrnes. Byrnes informed them that they wail:l not oppose the re-introduction 
of the congressional resolution, draft of which they showed them. They asked thQt 
the ~enators wait until Friday before intro:iucing resolution . because Bevin was likely 
to make statement on Thursday. Bevin would suggest a joing British and American 
coJJmi.ssion to study the situation. 

Received also a report of Rabbi Thurman's visit with President Truman 
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T"nursd.ay. October 25 -

Spoke to Leo Sa.ck, instructed him to see Wagner and Ta£t a.gain and to impress upon them that the resolution is not to be introduced without first getting the signal from us. S~ck conveyed the message to both Senators. 

Friday, Oc~ober 26 - 11:30 A.M. 

Mr. Sa.ck phon9d from Senator Wagner's office stating that the Senator is determined to introduce the resolution in:r.lediately. He had spoken to Secretary of State Byrnes and Byrnes again told him to go ahead with the resolution. I then asked to speak to Wagner and told him the.t he mu.st delay the resolution until after our Monday 1s meeting in New York. I a.rn conmitted by the action of the World Zionist executives not to proceed with the rasolution before getting unani~ous consent of the American Committee of~, that in fact I will have to resien if the resolution were introduced immediately. ! ' told Lim that I~ not even be able to contact Dr. Wise and to read him the resolution because Dr. Wise was in Chic~o at the 
convention of the Hadassah • 
• I told the Senator to get in touch with Dr. Wise inL'nediately. He said 
lie would. 

I imI::1ediately called Dr• Wise but by the ti~e I reached him Sf1ator Wagner ha.a. been in touch with him. The Senator told Dr. Wise that a had asked for a delay but Dr. Wise felt that in view of the article in the Mew York Times about the agree~ent between Great Britain and the United States that it would be very helpful to ir.troduce the resolution at once •. 

When I reached Wise he told me of his conversation with Wagne~•t I reminded him of the resolution, that we must consult the c,p~ittee of .AIM. I also told him that neither he nor the Co~ittee of .w.lhad seen the resolution which Wagner had introduced and I suggested to him that he get in touch immediately with Wagner and urge him not to introduce his resolution. He said that he would and he did phone his office but by that time the Senator was already on the floor'of the Senate and bad introduced his resolution. · 

Before reacaing Dr. Wise ori the .telephone I e1so got in touch with Mr. Martin, the secretary of Senator Ts.ft and urged him to rush to the floor of the Senate and get Senator Taft to stop Wagner. 

I called Senator Wagner about 12:30 again and was informed by him that he had already introduced the resolution. I told him that I was deeply put out and felt very much embarrassed, that I might have to consider issuing a public statement. He persuaded me not to. He told me that he had spoken to Byrnes again. ~told him that the report in the New York Tirnes was not true and that he, Wagner and Taft both felt that the introduction of the resolution at this time might be very helpful in bringing additional pressure on Great Britain. If we wish to consider changes in the wording of the resolution that might be done later on in the CoI!l!Dittee. I requested him to telephone Dr. Wise and expl 8 in the situation. 



...... ~ ..... ~: :1 
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~t 12:45 I called Dr. Wise. told hi~ of my conversation with W2 gner and 
read to him the text of the resolution. He thought it was a very good 
resolution. would be helpful at this time nnd we would explain to 01.U" 

people how it came to be introduced without their consultation. 

Rabbi Silver 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 29, 1945 

Emergancy Committee and Committee of Eight approve of the Resolution 
which wa.s introduced by Senators Wagner, Taft and -fialsh in the Senate 
on Friday, October 26. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 50, 1945 

Wise and I seni a telegram to the President opposing the Joint 
Commission as reported in the press on Friday, November 9 . 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

FRIDAY, NOV~IBER 9 1 1945 

Weizmann arrives in the country. Emergency CoW1cil asks Vt'eizmann 
not to make any statement on landing in this country. I write letter on 
November 8 to the Americ&n members of Executive of Agency indicating what 
I regard Dr. w'ieizmann I s role to be while he is in this country. • 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

TUESDAY, NOVEl~ER 15, 1945 

Bevin makes his statement in Parliament announcing the creation of 
the Anglo-American Committee to investigate the Palestine problem. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

~VEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 1945 

The Senate Foreign Relations Committee takes up our Resolution. 
Connally raises objecticn. Members of Committee feel that there should be 
another "Whereas" de.use referring to to the Anglo-American Committee. The 
Corr.mittee decides to appoint sub-committee of five to see Byrnes and attend 
to revision of Resolution which is to be brought up at a special meeting 
of the Foreign Relations Committee of the 3enate next Monday. 

I spoke with Senator Taft in- Nashingtcn. He is hopeful about its 
passage. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 1946 5: 00 P .:,1. 

Saw Mr. Leon Blum at French Embass:,- in Hashing ton. He looks well in spite 
of the things which he has been through. I discussed with him (a) the question of 
the Mufti. Blum did not know that he was in France. Urged close surveillance of 
Mufti lest he escape. Blum said that he would keep that in mind. 

Discuss ed the matter of Zionist :....ctivities in French territory in North 
Africa. Requested that there be no interference ~ith Zionist activities, Hachsh~rah 
and emigration. Blum felt that we naed h::.ve no fear on tht.. t score. I expressed 
the hope that at UNO, the French re~resentatives would be in sympathy with our 
c~use if and when it is brou~ht up. Blum felt that France ftould te friendly. 
DeGaulle had expressed friendship before. 

'lie discussed the forthcoming report of the 1-.. nglo-American Committee of 
Inquiry. Blum felt there wouli be difficulty -.,,; th En6land. He asked about Dr. 
~7 eizmann -- ~=;here he was. He had ;iromised him to visit Palestine this Spring. 
Instead he had to come to the United States "begging." 

I 1eft with him a document of the Lebanese Habib Joseph Awad. 
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CONFIDENTihL 

APRIL 9, 1946 

I telephoned George Backer Tuesd~y a.fternoon, April 9th, at the BerKshire 
Hotel, Ne-;, Yor~. He arrived from Europe on Saturday and gave me his picture of the 
situation. The American delegation is standil16 firm for 100,000 immigrants this 
current year. The British, while they ~ould li~e to spread this figure over a number 
of years, are likely to accept. 

The difference in the American ranks concerns bi-nationalism or Jartition. He had 
spoken to Ben Gurion ·.•rho told him that IThile he is not prepared publicly tp come out 
for it, he would accept Jartition on the basis of the Peel Ra}ort plus Gallilee, plus the 
Negev. He believed that Sherto:c, Kaplan and ·;,;eizmann :-;ill also su~ _,ort it, t:ia t 80 to 
85 percent of the J e';,S of Pales tine would acce ;>t it. The only ones who oppo3 e it would 
be !Jagnes, the r:iizrachi and the .:>homer Hazair. 

Crum, .. !cDonc:.ld, Crossm_..Il and possibly Buxton are for partition. He had t:ie right 
to feel, he stated, that the Administration is prepared to indic~te its aJ?r07Ql of 
partition, and if it did, the other members of the AmericQn delegation ~ould favor it. 
He ex~ressed t~e thought that much depended on my position in the matter. 

Bi-nationalism, Backer felt, would be a constant source of irritation. 

TELEPHONE C01'.'VSRSATION ;'iITH ',7EISGAL 

On the same afternoon I spo~e to fleisg&l. He had just heard from Shertok from 
S"Ni t~erland. Se informed me that our ',7ar Department had been asked who would pay the 
bill for the movin6 of the D.P.'s to Palestine. The cos t would be about $8,000,000. 
Th~ J.D.C. is prepared to s~end three to four million for the tr&nsfer.1P~eisga l informed 
me that the President had sent a cable to Judge Hutcheson urging him to stand pa.t and 
to bring a unanimous American decision, a positi-ve re;>0rt. ~i½!~ repo~--ted tha.t 
Shertok expressed t:ie thought to him that if ·11e cannot ;et a,. ecis1.on satisfactory 
to us that they ,vould prefer an Interim re}ort. " 

I asked Weisgal to ask Shertok to telephone me directly to Cleveland . 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

TnURSD~.Y EVENING, APRIL 11, 1946 

Shertok telephoned me from Geneva, Swi tzerla.nd. Said that we should 
contact Washington. Not to insist upon agreement among all the twelve members 
of the Anglo-American Committee of In~uiry. Such a telegram has gone forth from 
the ;ihi te House. Shertok also suggests no publicity or s pecula ti ve re ports 
about attitudes of members of Commission. He thought that two favored partititon 
and three bi-nationalism. I conveyed to him the request of the Emergency Council 
to come to the United States. He is unable to come to the United States. ~.-1ust 
go to London and Palestine first. 
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SATURDAY EVENING, APRIL 27, 1946 
I 

Upon my return from the Aircraft Carrier Tarawa, I receiv _d the report 
of the Angl9-American Commission on Inquiry from 1':r. Neumann. It was certainly 
far different frcm that the advanced press released led one to believe. They 
justified all that I had said about it a few months ago. 

SUNDAY, APRIL 28 -- 9;00 A.M. 

James G. McDonald came to my room at the Commodore to have breakfast 
with me. I gave him my frank reaction to the Report. I told him that it was 
both bad and sad, and represented a complete repudiation of the Zionist program. 
He gave me some of the background of how the Report came to be written, what even 

worse recommendations the British had threatened to make. He was clearly most 
concerned about my reaction ;...nd what I r, .... s likely to say in public about the 
Report. I told him that the President, in issuing the Report, should ~ake a 
statement approving of the recoh~end&tion for the removal of the one hundred 
thousand refugees to Palestine, the land and .L..:-::igration provisions, specifically 
calling attention that as far as long rcl!lge ~olitical policies recol!lillended by 
the Committee are concerned, th&t he would merely take them under advisement 
for future sttrly. McDonald felt that that was a 7a"'- out. 

SUNDAY, APRIL 28 -- 12:00 Noon 

Met with Mr. Crum at the St. Regis Hotel. Spent three hours with him 
and again gave him my sharp criticism of the Report. He spent a great deal 
of time explaining how it all happened. I tole. h.i.rr. ;.-hat I t!":ought President 
Trumo.n ought to do. He too, agreed. In t..-,.e course of the conversation, he told 
me that the man whom the volonial Office and the Foreign Office fear most in the 
world is Rabbi Silver. He also told ~e that the fate of the Report w~s in my 
hands. 

At the St. Regis, Neumann and I drafted the stb.tement ·:.hich we believed 
President Trumann should make. We left it with 11r. CrUIJ. 

I called a meeting of the Emergency Council for the f ollor;ing Monday. 

MONDAY, APRIL 29, 1946 . 

Crum and ~liahu Epstein phoned ~e from David Niles' office in Washington . . 
Crum had seen the President. The President would issue the Report. He would 

• like to have included a statement about the ?rotection of the Holy places, to which 
I had D:> objection, of course. Crum also requested ~e to indicate the kirid of 
a reaction we would make to the Report if the President consented. I told him that 
I would telephone back to him the text. 

In the meantime the Emergency Council was in session. I recounted to them all 
foregoing, reas to them the draft of the statement which Truman was to issue and also 

the draft of my statement representing what the Emergency Council would issue. 

Certain revisions in the text were suggested, but during .the discussion, another 



• 
telephone call . came in from Washington and McDonald said that the President 
would also like to have a sentence about the Arabs included in his statement. 
I objected to it, but said that I would take it up immediately with the 
Committee and would let him know. The Committee suggested some verbal changes 
in the sentence which McDonald had read to me, which chang ·s were accepted by 
McDonald and Crum, ·to whom I also read the draft of wr statement which had been 
approved by our committee. The statement, Mr. Crum.said, was statesma.Llike and 
was entirely satisfactory. (See the attached draft of the statement to be 
issued by the President and our statement, and also the original sentence about 
the Arabs and our revision of it.) 

Eliahu Epstein who was in Washington in Niles' office all through these 
discussions said that he had spoken to Shertok, that Shertok strongly urged 
the procuring of the statement from the President. Epstein thought that it 
would be an historic achievement and strongly urged upon me to agree to it. 
Later in the afternoon, while attending the Executive meet :ng of the ZOA, he 
again called me from Washington and congratulated me upon the arrangements which 
by then had b~en finally made. 

The proposed statement of President Truman, which Neumann and I had trafted, 
was read by Dr. Wise before we gave it to Crum, and he approved of it. 

Earlier the same day I spoke to Ben Gurion over the telephone to London 
and he indicated that the Agency would issue a statement approving of what was 
positive in th Report, but rejecting all its negative features. I told him 
that I am in complete agreement with it. 

C
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The sentence proposed by Mr. Crum and Mr. McDonald to be included in the 

President's statement read: "One ot the most significant ts.etors in the 

report is that it ensures complete protection to the Arab population of 

Palestine. not only their civ11 and religious rights, but also guarentees 

a eonstarnt improvement in their cultural, educational, e.n:i economic 

position." 

After bringing it to the Executive Oommi~tee, the following chB.llges were 

recommended which _were accepted by Mr. Crum. "One of the significant 

features of the report is that it aims to ensure complete protection to 

the Arab population by guaranteeing their civil al'.ld religious rights, a.n:i 

by recommending measures for a constant improvement in their cultural, 

educational 8.1'.ld economic position." 

AHSsjm 
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This is the statement which President Truman is to issue when he 

releases the report of the Anglo-American Committee to the press. The 

origiiial dre.t't was made by me and Mr. Neumann, approved by Or. Wise, 

and ·submitted to wr .. Crun. • Mr. Crum, upon presenting it to the 

President, recommen:ied. the inclusion of the two sentences on the Holy 

places e.nd on the Arab population. Mr. Crum &lso suggested the change 

'from the words "the Government" to the words "I will". Our own eommittee 

suggested the inclusion ot the words "ani questions ot international law" 

in the final sentence. The statement then will read as follows z 

"I am very happy that the request which I made for the immediate 

immigration of one hundred thousam J'ews into Palestine has been unan1-

mously' eDdorsed by the AJlglA>tMlerican Committee ot Inquiry. The trans­

t"eranee ot these unfortunate people should now be accpmpllshed with the 

greatest despatch. '!be protection and sa..t'eaue.rding ot the Holy places 

in Palestine sacred to Moslem, Christian and J'ew is adequately provided. 

for. One of the s1gni ticant features of the report is that 1 t a.ims to 

ensure canplete protection to the Arab population by guaranteeing their 

civil and religious rights, and by recommending measures tor a constant 

improvement in their cultural, educational. 8lld economic position. I am 

also pleased that the Oamnittee recommenis 1n ettect the abrogation ot 

the White Paper of 1939, indlu:ilng existing restrictions on immigration 

am. land ac4uisition to permit the further development ot the Jewish 

National Home. It is also gratitJing that the report envisages the 

carrJing out ot lstse-~c&l.e economic development projects 1n Palestine 

which wamld facil4 tate further immigration and be ot benefit to the 

entire population. In ld41t~on to these immediate objectives, the 



report deals with m&ll1' other questions ot long-range political policies 

and questions of international law which require careful stud7 am which 

I will take under advisement." 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

r.w.Y 1, 1946 

I learned from Emanuel N eUr:J.ann nho was told by Crum that on f{ onday 
Bevin askad Byrnes (the two are meeting at the mowent in Paris) to ask the President 
not to issue any statement, thc1.t Hutcheson likewise urged him not to issue any 
statement, that Hutcheson likewise urged him not to issue a statement, but t~at Crt1t1 
and Hanegan persuaded him to do so. 

WEDNESDAY , MAY 1, 1946 

Prime ti.'!inister Attlee spo~e in t:1e House of Cowmons and indic£..ted 
1) that the Report will have to be taken as a whole, 2) that the transference 
of the one hundred thousand refugees nill be contingent upon the disarming of the 
Jerrn of Palestine, and 3) that the British v:ill ..-:ant to know first to 11hat ext2nt 
the United States ~~11 be prepared to share in the .military and fin~ncial responsibilities. 

There is a clear dissatisf =i. ction on the part of t he British of President 
Trumo.n's statewent and a desire to stall . 
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ASSOCIATE REPORT OF PRIUE MINISTER ATTLlE'S STATEUENT IN THE 
HOUSE OF CO?.~-iOdS 111ADE UAY FIRST 

? 
"It is :lear froo the f c::.cts presented in the report requesting private 

armies mainta ined in Palestine ~nd from the recent activities t hat it would 

not be possible for the goYernment of Pc.!lestine to admit so l c.rge a body of 

immigra tion unless and until. these forn2..tions ht.'..d been distnded a.n:l the 

arms surrendered. 

As t~e Report points out, priv~te ~r :des cons t i t ute a dLn~ er t o t he 

peace of the ·.wrld e.nd ~ ~ to exist. J e-,.,3 and f, r abs in 

Pc:1.lesti ne ali¥e mus t disa.rm. The committee has -:r a.n-:; attention to t he 

failure of the J e·;:ish AgeYJ.cy to cooperate in dec:.lin;:; . i th this evil _.nd for 

expressing the vie·,1 tha t the A.::;·ency should at once resune _,ctivi tie s and 

responsible c c•oper ·.tion 1·:ith the man1atory p ;:r:: sr. The :3ritish Gove rn~e nt 

regard as ees enti.. .. l t hu t the Agencj- should ta~ce a positive p~rt in suppression 

of these activities. 

They hope that both Jewish and Arab leaders will give council of 

patience and restraint. 

The British Government and the Onited St~tes jointly appointed the 

Committee and the Report.. is addressed to both governments. 

The British Government are now studying it and will consult with the 

United States as soon as possible. 

-== -z7'"The Report must be considered as a whole in all its implications. 

Its execution would entail very heavy, immediate and long-term commitments. 

The British Government wish to be satisfied that they will not be called 

upon to implement the policy which T.ould involve t.~em single-handed in such 

commitments and in the course of a joint evaluation they llXgB. wish to 

I 

ascertain to •:1hat extent the United States ·rill be prepared to share 

the resulting additional military and financial responsibilities. 
' 

• 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

MAY 6, 1946 

Herbert Fierst speaking for Dean Acheson telephoned me this morning saying 
that Acheson is calling confidential conference to discuss the influx of Jewish 

- refugees from Eastern Europe into the American zone in relation to the Anglo­
American Committee. He invited me to attend. Others invited c.1.re Wise, Monsky, 
Proskauer, Warburg, Mrs. Epstein and Judge Rifkind. I requested Mr. Emanuel 
Neumann to substitute for me at the meeting . 
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MEMORANDUM - GOLDMANN'S VISIT 

MONDAY - August 5, 1946 

Cable from N.G. to meet him in New York. Arriving with instructions from Paris. (See Cable) 

TOESD.tY - August 6, 1946 

Fly to New York from Plymouth. N.G. came to Commodore at 4:~O P.M. Shows me instructions of (V .) and gives me background. Leave together by plane for Washington, arriving at 7:30. 

9:00 P.M. meet in my room Statler. N.G. (Neumann, Akzin, Epstein, (Cohn, et. al). Agree strategy to press for short-term implementation, is suggested by other~, we should inform them of 

repeats bis story to group 
not to urge par. 2, but 
if out of discussions, partition 
Par. 2. N.G. agrees. 

Invite him to meeting of Zionist Emergency Council tomorrow - 4:00 P.M. 

WEDNESDAY - August 7, 1946 

N.G. does not contact me all day. Does not ask me to go with him to any of"ficials. 

4:00 P.M. Meeting of Executive - ••ait for N.G. ~ hours. 

When he arrived, he again told his mission. Executive discusses it. I summarize, along line of previous evening. N.G. concus. (See Minutes.) 
He did not tell meeting that he had already seen Acheson and urged partition. Nor does he inform me that he is to see Crum with Niles later that evening for same purpose. C. informs me that N.G. is planning to write letters to President. 

THURSDAY - August 8 1 1946 

Epstein disturbed at N.G. indeperxience and secretive action. meet with N.G. at 3:00 P.M. which I decline. Asks me to 

Breakfast with Monsky. He will see Patterson at his invitation and Clark. 
Meetings or Anglo-American Committee members and Gr~y Committee going on. They (Anglo-American) unanimous in of"fering Grady report. 

FRIDAY, August 91 1946. 

Receive cable from Mizrachi to cooperate with N.G. Reply (See Cables). 
Committee ends sessions. Inf"ormed that their report is "dead." 

Leave by plane 3:00 P.M. Land in Newark. Wait fo~ Boston connections. 
Phone Crum at 7. Tell me situation is bad. Report that President may accept Grady report with slight modification. I change my plane and f"ly back to Washington arriving 11:00 P.M. 
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MEMO - Goldmann's Visit 2 • 

SATURDAY - August 10, 1946 

Epstein phones. Akzin had spoken to him. Will not reveal to me what 
N.G. has done in Washington. Urges me to telephone N.G. Crum phones Proskauer 
in Lake Placid. Gets story. President is now fo~ partition and a Jewish 
State. Acheson will urge it in name of our Government. 

Around noon Manson phones. N.G. bad been in touch with Lourie. Disturbed 
by story in "Times" that President will accept "decision" with slight changes 
in Grady Plan. Later Lourie phones me. I asked him whether N.G. had told him 
;vhat he did in Washington. Answer - No. I tell Lourie to tell N .G. that, 
not knowing the facts and not wishing to do anything that might be a.t cross­
purposes, I am leaving Washington in afternoon. 

At 2:30 N.G. telephones from Fire Island. Reported, elaborating on what 
C. had learned from Proskauer. He had seen the proposal .. hichAcheson and 
Henderson were to make to Britain with approval of President. Peel Report 
and Negev - Jewish State - Acheson was for a Jewish State now. Acheson had 
phoned F.C. to that effect. N.G. had suggested that a statement should now be 
issued for public is waiting a1 progress of negotiations. Pres. had also 
spoken to Patterson (N.G. and Proskauer went there together). Is not sure 
that Britain will accept . 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

LETTER OF PRESIDENT ROOSEVELT TO SEUATOR WAGNER 

As you lmow, I am away for a few more days. Here is the only trouble 
about additional action in either house. There are 1/2 m. Jews. Beside~ 
another million who want to go there of all shades, good, bad, indifferent. 

On the other side of the picture there 70 M. moslems out to cut their 
throats. I want to avoid a massacre. 

Anything said or done over here will add fuels to the flames. 

I hope at this juncture no branch of ·our government will act. 

Everybcxly knows what American hopes are. If we talk about them 
too much we will hurt {?) purpose. 



CONFIDEtJTIAL 

INTERVIE?; i~ITH BRITISH Af!.B!:.SSADOR - LO?..D It"VERC:-IAPEL 
FRIDAY, October 20, 1946 -- 10:30 - 11:15 A.M. 

Sa.v: British f~bs.ssador in V:c.shington. Rece ) tion very cordial 
throughout. Lord Invercha2el does not seem to be in complete agreement with the present policy of the Dritish Government. · He deprecated the shooting of the Tommies. He t.rondered r:hether Ir!any of the legal ii:m:igr&nts coming to Haifa 
were really not refugees but those coming from RoUElc.nia, Hung~ry, etc. If he had had his way he would have admitted the hundred thousand at once u.nd · allowed the 
Jews to take full responsibility. He did not think that the United States ~as doing enough for the immigration of refugees. He felt that the Zionists should go to the London Conference ·even if the Agency basis is not accepted. The Government 
is not coIJ1I1itted to a Jewish State. The people of EnglWld have not been sold on the idea, but they do understand the Je-.vish Nutional theme. However the mind of the Government is not closed. If the Je~s in Gre~t Britain could come to an agreement on the right kind of solution, his GoverJl!!1ent, he felt would go through with it regardless of the Arabs. There is nothing to be list in going to the Conference even if the · Conference f~ils. 

• I asked that the A;ency members be set free from LaTrune to en~ble the Agency to go to the Conference and as indicating a new turn in rel&tionship. The Ambassador was skeptical of the solder-mind -- the ~ilitary in Palestine and their reaction to the propos~l. He thought that concerning Western Gallilee v:e ought to be able to negotie.. te with the Arabs ( or \'lith Abdullah) . IIuplied in ·;:hat he said was the thought that the Negev might be included in the Je1·;ish area.. He assumed that vie would have no objection to the British h~ving sone air bases there. He ~as 
convinced that the JeHs were not &nti-British. 

/ 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

ME!'.-!ORF.NDUM - October 3, 1946 

Dr. Wise had been to see the President in the company of Mr. Lehman 
on Thursday, September 19. Mr. Carl Sherm....n, with whom I spoke about the 
situation, had interested himself in the matter. and had seen Mr. Fitzpntrick 
and Mr. Feighan of the Democratic Party. It was they who had arranged the 
meeting. Mr. Tuvim had made an ap2ointment for me to meet with Mr. Fitzpatrick 
at Democratic Headquarters in New York,~and so the meeting was not held. Mr. 
Niles had a hand in the final arrangements to h~ve Lehman and ~ise see the 
President. Wise twice asked me to call a meeting of the Emergency Council 

~ . : _ to re.i?ort on his meeting with the President. Due to the holidays, the Executive 
. '- did not meet until Tuesday evening, October 1. But at this meeting, after 

r \ ~ 

' ' much hesitation, Wise finally announced that he could not make a report at • 
• c4' -the meet~because the conversation 1Nas so very confidential. I met Wise after 

: , ·_, , the meeting at t~ Biltmore Hotel af.:t,er--~the,..;nast~ and he told me ·.,1hat the 
conversation was about. He hcl explained to the President the feeling of 
the Jews , about the inactivity of the Jews in the Democr-&tic Party. He stated 
that further promises would be of no value and that the Zionists «ere expecting 
action, etc. Dr. Wise failed to tell me what the President said. Evidently 
t t e President said nothing. He showed me the draft of a letter which Lehman 
was to sen1 to the President sunmarizing their representations to him. This 
letter asked the President to put the authority of the Governmant aggressively 
behind the Agency partition scheme which the State Department seemingly 
approved of. 

During the week, 1il•r. Crum phoned me stat~ thut he had been in touch 
with Hannegan and that he had urged upon the President t:irough Hannegan to ask 
Great BritaL~ to start immediately with the transportation of the children and 
the aged and sick from the concentration camps as the first step, etc. I 
expressed my serious concern about this proposal and later on I requested Mr. 
Neumann to communicate ·nith Crwa, which he did. 

A memo i7as then drc..fted by ~r. Crum in ·,·1hich he incorporated wha.t we wanted the 
President to do, namely, throw the power of the Government behind the Agency proposals 
seeing that the Government ap)roved of them, and that we are no longer in position 
to ask for more in ~·;ashi~ton, and at the same time ask for the moving of the 
hum.red t:iousand as the first step in the realization in the program. 

This afternoon Mr. Eliahu Epstein phoned and stated that he had been 
reliably informed that the President r.ould issue a statement tomorrow outlining 
\'hat the Administration ha.s done for Pc1.lestine during t:ie year. I told Mr. Epstein 
to telephone Kr. Niles and to tell him that unless the statement vigorously calls 
for action and is the index of a real determination on the part of our Administration 
to bring about results, that I would ~romptly attack the President's s~atement. 
We ·1i'ould not fall for the bait on the eve of another election. Mr. Epstein said 
that he w~uld corrimunicate with Mr. Niles immediately. 

This morning Oscar Cox phoned ~nd told me t~~t he had been asked to draft 
a statement for the President. I told him that sta.tements are no good. What we 
want is action, th~t the Jews begin moving into Palestine. 



CONFIDENTIAL 

OCTOBER 4, 1946 

The President issued today a fifteen hundred word statement on 
Palestine reviewing the .Aaministration's efforts during the year strongly 
urging Mr. Attlee to allow "substantial immigration" immediately into the 
country and saying that the American people would back the Agency proposal for 
partition. -

This was clearly the result of the pressure on the Administration from 
all sides. I doubt the value of this statement. It would have been much better 
ix the President had carried on intensiTe diplomatic negotiations with London 
rather than issue a public statement. It has all the earmarks of another 
pre-election maneuver. 
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NOVEMBER 11, 1946 

Eliahu Epstein phoned me from Washington and asked me to speak over the 

telephone to Mr. Edgar Mowrer who was in his office. Mo;1rer suggested that I 

get eight or ten Republicans to address letters to Secretary Byrnes now that 

Byrnes is to discuss the Palestine situation with Bevin. I expressed to him and 

to Mr. Epstein my hesitancy in the matter in view of the fact that I do not wish 

to seem trespassing on the work of the Jewish Agency, that I had not been contacted 

by Mr. Ben Gurion who bas been in the country two weeks. Mr. Epstein urged ce to 

go ahead saying this was purely an American matter. 

t:: .. 



CONFIDENTIAL 

THURSDAY, November 14, 1946 -- 10:30 - ll:00 A.U. 

At his rooms at the Hotel Pennsylvania, met with Senator Vandenberg. H~d a long.friendly chat about the whole situation since the elections 'and since he Republicans came into control of Congress. He unierstands fully that the Repuplican leadership must now assume joint responsibility with the Administration for the solution of the Palestine oroblem. He drafted a letter while I was there ... 
to Byrnes in miich he told him that he ;vas glad that Byrnes will not personally devote himself to the Palestine problen, that he feels th~t this matter is new very urgent, that this may be the l~st chance. He knew of the Agency proposal. He himself was al·.vays for partition as a solution of the problem. He had been greatly impressed by the Peel Report. He is for a democratic and viable Je.•lish state in which all men ¼~11 enjoy e~uality regardless of race or creed. If the United Stc1.tes Govern;nent is prepared to mo"ITe forward aggressively in this direction it can count upon his fullest support. He also said that he would have dinner with Byrnes on Sunday and that he would go to tmm with him on t:he subject. 

SATURDAY - November 16, 1946 

··········· I telephoned Senator Breuster and informed him of my conversation ·Nith 

::::·:::·:·) 
·:::::::/ 

Vandenberg. I also telephoned Senator Taft who was out. The Senator c~lled me bac~ on Monday, November 18. I told. him of my conversation ·nith Vandenberg and what Bre"fster said about Byrnes, naraely t'hat Byrnes hud told him that he ·;;as in favor of the J e•,1s going back to their original homes six ·months ago and that he ·,·;as still in favor of it. r ex~ressed the feeling to Senator Taft that Byrnes. is the wea.k link in the 'Nhole chain. I thou=>ht that i .t would be hel;,ful if I could have a quiet chat ','Ti th the Secret:...ry of State. He s :.id tha\ he would communicate with Byrnes. 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 1946 

Senator Taft called me in the morning and said that he had talked to BJTnes, that Byrnes would be pleased to see me sometime during the week and asked ~~at I inform him where I can be reached during the week. I sent the following telegram to Secretary Byrnes at the '17aldorf Astoria: "Senator Taft telephoned me that you would · be pleased to see me someday this week at your convenience. I am deeply grateful for the opportunity. I can be reached at The Temple Cleveland, Ohio all week. My telephone number is Randolph 0822. Kindest Re6ards. 11 

At 11:00 A.M. the British Ambassador, Lord Inverchapel telephoned me and said that Mr. Bevin would like to see me again and could I come on nednesday morning at 10:00 o'clock. 
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November 26, 1946 

When I called on Senator Vandenburg at the Hotel Penn~Jlvania 
on Thursday, November 14, he drafted a letter to Secretary of 
State Byrnes in which he said that he had seen in the news­
papers that the Secretary had finally decided to take over 
the Palestine matter into his own hands. He 7las glad that it 
was so. That while the responsibility was still the 
Secretary's and the Administration's, he could not resist the 
impulse to tell him that he was on the trail 0£ a possible 
settlement at long last unless the situation was to go from 
bad to worse. This might be the last chance. 

The only possible answer under existing circumstances is a 
satisfactory partition, with the Jews being given a viable 
democratic state which will at last approximate their long­
time pledged rights in which, of course, there will be 
complete racial and religious equality of freedom. He 
respectively urged that Byrnes should consider whether our 
Government should not put every possible emphasis upon the 
necessity of solving this problem, and he would welcome an 
opportunity of supporting an affirmative and positive action 
on the part of our Government. 
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MEMORANDUM .-.------- ____ ... - Nova'!lber ~6, 1946 

mien I called on Senator Vandenburg at the Hotel Pennsylvania. 
on Thursday, Noveaber l.4, he drafted a letter to Secretar-.r or 

State Byrnes in ilhich he scl.d that he had seen in the news­

papers that the Secretary had !inaJ.J..:; decided to tal-:e over 

the Palestine matter into his OTir1 hands. He ;ms glad that it 
,,as so. That while the responsibUity was still the 
Secroto.ry' s and the Admini.stration1 a, he could not resist the 
iopulse to tell hi:n that he was on the trail of a possible 
settlement at long last unless the situation ~s to go from 
bad to worse. This might be the last ch~ce. 

The only possible enswer under existing circumstences is a 
satisf'actoey partition, \'d.th the Jews b~ given a viable 
danocratic ste.te which .till at last approximate their long­
time pledged rights in which, of course, thero will be 
co:iplcte racial =md religious equality ot freedom. He 
respectively urged that Bymes should consider •nhcther our 
Govern:nen t should not put every possible emphasis upon the 

necesaicy of solvini this problan, snd he would welcome en 
opportunity or m1pporting en affi:rma tl ve and posi U ve action 
on the part or our Governuait. 
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iTh.on I e:uled on Se::.o.tor 7~:c!enburJ o.t tho Hotel Pcnn~l ~:iu 
on 'l'huroocy, nove:!bor 2.4, he drc..ftGC a lettc:- to Socret:'-!'"j' 0£ 
Ot.."!te 3yruc3 L~ ~dch ho scl.d ~t bo boo ~ in the ne-;,s­
P~~s t.ha t, the Deere~✓ bed !inall,.. decided to Ull:e 07er 
t!:c P~eatine :-~ntter into hi.s o;~ bends. Ho ~D.!J J l~td th~t it 
\:;aa so. ~t ' m.U.e tho res1:>0nsiblli tv' vas ~till the 
3ecrotarJ' s ~d the J.cbictstrntion• o, ha coultl not rosi::,t. t!le 
io;:)ulsc ~ tell hi:l tJlat he i:1~.S on the trail of a possible 
scttJ.c.cait ut lon; 1aDt unlesa tho oltuation tJ:l3 to ~ £roe . 
bad to ·-o~e. Th.1!3 ~t be the last ch.--;:;.ce. 

The o:ily possi!Jlo en~..rer ~.der e~sting circuz:istco:-.nces i~ a 
~ti3.f'~~ctor-J partition, m..th the Je:;3 be.in_; givm a. Yi.~bla 
cC'lOcrnU.c stato ..:hich ull ~t le.::;t iliJP?'O'~te their long­
t.ioo ill ecl300 ~i._::ct:J b ~ch, or COUr;Je, thero i.,'iJ..1 be 
co::1plote rc.ci:'ll :-.aicl roll~ious e .iU.:ill ty of .f'reedoo. Be 
raspeetively urgod that Byrnos ahould c..~3..!.dor ,_.h,other our 
Gove~ent :m=ruld not :.:ut evorJ iX>S31ble eophasis upon ~10 

no~esai t:/ ot sol vin.; thi!J problan, ~td ho -.~d we:tcooo !'ll 
opr .. -ortuni ty o! m.1,11,oi-t1n; or. afi'ir.:ia ~l vo <!Ild poui t.1 ve nctio:i 
o~ ~"le ~tor our Governuoot • 



CONFIDENTIAL 

MONDAY, JANUARY 6, 1947 

Saw Lord Inverchapei in the morning from 10 to 11. Explained to him the 
resolutions of the Basle Congress. Told him that a new situation can be created 
which would make it possible for us to attend the conference either by word i.e., 
acceptance by Great 8ritain of the principle of jewish statehood or by way of an 
act beginning to move the refugees from the D.P. camps and the sending iil:mediately 
of three or four boatloads to Palestine. He said th the would transmit to London. 

At four o'clock met TTith Secretary of utate Byrnes. Also told him about the 
Congress and also suggested what I had told to lnverchapel. He thought well of the 
idea and said that he would get in touch with the British Embassador. 

In the evening I addressed the big Mass meeting in Manhattan Center at which 
I reported on the Congress. Splendid enthusiasm at the gathering. 

TUESDAY, JANUbRY 7, 1947 

Heard from Emanuel Neumann from Switzerland by telephone and from Shertok in 
London. Effort is being made to have informal talks with British Government outside 
of the framework of the London Conference. I reported to Shtrtok my conversations 
with Lord Inverchapel and Byrnes. Also received cable from Ben-Gurion in Paris giving 
gist of conversation with Creech-Jones. 

In the afternoon met with Fanny Holzmann. Drafted cable to Williams of 10 Downing ,, 
Street. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

Friday, January 10 2 1947 at 1:30 PM. - Mr. Shertok called from London 

They were informed that, inasmuch as ~e had decided not to go t0 the London 
Conference and the Government was unable to accept our conditions, informal meetings be held with the GoverD!lent to discuss the situation, without refe~ence to the London Conference. The date suggested was January 22. The meeting is to be 
held in the ~olonial Office, to be attended both by the Colonial Minister and by the Foreign Minister. He suggested that I should come on for the meeting. 

Shertok is leaving for America tomorrow and will arrive either Sunday or ~onday. He plans to remain hare five or six days. He had spoken with Neumann, who is going on to London right away. He has also informed all the members of the Executive. 

Rabbi Gold is on his ~ay to America. He had spoken to Goldie Myerson in Jerusalem. There is a lull there but she is not sure how long the truce will be maintained. 

At 2:45 P.M. I sent the following Cable to Mr. Shertok: 

"The date you mentioned in your convers£.. tion so close to date of formal meeting as to lead to misinterpretation and confusion. I had hoped that informal 
discussions could be held prior to announ~ed date. If not they should be 
postponed to later date when they would ':le clearly dissociated from the 
announced conference. ~egards. (Signed) Silver" 



CONFIDENTIAL 

SATURDAY - FEBRUARY 1, 1947 

Leo Sack phoned from Washington . He had had a conversation ,,ith 
Loy Henderson who reported that Acheson h~d called in the British Anbassador 
four days ago and told him that the Onited States wants a decision on Palestine 
nm·1, that it favors partition, that it is opposed to cantonization, that -,;e 

would find it easier to support partition than any other plan, that it wa:1ts 
a considerable amount of inmigration now and more later, tha.t it 1•■lill not 
send c:.ny troops. Great Britain must take the res~onsi bili ty. ·!he is 
prepared to support the plan and give it considerable support. That England 
must ta~e the responsibility. 

Late in the afternoon l spoke •::i th Emanuel Neumann in t.ondon. Conve:,'ed 
to him the re~ort of Leo Sack. Asked niill to see Ben Gurion &nd m~~e sure 
that the Haganah is not used to fight the lrgun and thus start civil war. 
Also repeated to hiu the thought th~t our representatives should not ~ropose 
partition at the next meeting with the British representatives but ·.,ait for 
them to make proposals. 'l'old him that I was to see Marshall and Vc..nderburg 
on Tuesday. 



CONFIDENTIAL 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 1947 

Visited the ne?T a□bas3ador to Gre:1t Britain, ..-!r. Gardner,. at the St.:1te 
Department in connection nith his de;arture for England. 

Mr. Gardner died on Thursday, February 6. 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 1947 11:45-12:15 

Called on the ne;,; Secretary of State, !Jr. :.~arsh:...11. Asked hio -;-;-hat the position of the Ar.ieri~:ill Government is in connection with the London Conference. 
He as:-:ed :ne ·;;hether he could trust me and ·,1:1.et~er the information would be kept 
out of the press. The iwlerican Governm2nt hs.d been contacted by London and London Tias informed (1) that the A~8rica..~ Gove~ment f&vors ;artition, (2) irr.mediate transference of the hundre~ thous~~1. 

I spoke to him about the r~pid deterioration of the situ~tion in Pales~ine and t~e threat of marti1ll:lw, and requested that the Al::lericcJl Government intervene. I found Marshall friendly anj desirous to be hel~ful. 

TUSSDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 194 7 -- 2: 00 P .~l. 

Called on Senator Vc::.ndenberg. He st-1ted that he had just had luncheon with Uarshall at which the situation of Palestione was touched on and farshc..ll had said to him that on that subject ~~ey should be in complete accord because the State 
Department had been guided in its present position by the letter Rhich Vandenberg had written to Secretary of State Byrnes late in Novewber. 

Senator Vandenberg regretted that he had not touched on the Palestine 
problem when he spoke on the Internation~l Forum in Cleveland. I told him that this is the time for him to declare his ~osition in public. He said that he wouL:i seriously consider my suggestion and ;vould let rae know. He was serrlin5 to :,~arshall immediately a copy of his letter to Byrnes ~ith a covering letter. 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 1947 - 1:00 P.M. 

Luncheon with Loy Henderson at the Willard. Nothing new. Re~uested him 
to get the State Department to intervene in the situation in Palestine which has developed followirgthe ultim~twn of the military. He felt that London would probably propo3e as a first proposal a modified Grady-Morrison scheme. 'f:e discussed the attitude of the Arab states to partition and of Ibn ciaud to 2ionism. He felt that Great Britain would ultimately send the Palestine question. to UNO, but he did not know whether thnt would be following an announced solution by Great Britain or 
before. He himself had been opposed to the Grady Plan. He suggested th~t I see 
Acheson, that Jeople had misrepresented me and my position to Acheson. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

NEDNESDAY, FEBROaRY 5, 1947 - 4:50 P.M. 

Saw Senator Brewster. He ag:-eed ;•,i. th me that the Republican leaders~-iip 
should speak up immediately and make its position knovm. 



CONFIDE."I\JTIAL 

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 1947 -3:45-4:30 P.M. 

Interview with Dean Acheson at State Department. I referred to my 
convers~tion ~ith Secretary ~arshall and what he said was attitude of American 
Government. I called attention to the fact that the British proposals are a 
rejection of the American attitude. I asked nhat the Government intends to do now.· 
He thought that negotiations had not yet been entirely abandoned, that the Arabs 
were still in London. (He 'i'TB.S wrong - that verJ afternoon the papers published 
a statement that officially neogitiations of Devin ended in a break-down). He 
felt that the discussion should continue. 

l asked him '7ibat would h&:ppen to the refugeea if the matter V!ere turned over 
to the Assemby of the UN which was not likely to ~eet until Septe~ber. He thought 
th~t :;;.n increase in i::.migration was indicated. He was r~ther hopeful about it. 

He though~ that & five-year trusteeship would mean five years of continued 
unrest and struggle and he deprecated it. He said that he would get in touch with 
the British E.ni~assador about the iI:illligr u.tion schedule. 

I took occasion to set him right about many misrepresentations concerning 
myself to which he had been subjected, my attitude to~ards Great Brit&in, extremism, 
and the reasons for my opposition to the partition proposals of the Je~ish Agency. 
He referred time and again to Great Britains problems in the Middle East, implying 
the .Kus siLn problem, of course. He did not feel thc.t offici.s.l representation to 
Great Britain at this time would be helpful. He referred to the fact that Great 
Britain was, after all, responsible for Palestine to which I re?lied that Great 
Britain had never asked for America's political. or military aid, and that economic 
aid had been promised by our Government. I told him that the so-called terror in 
Pnlestine could not be checked unless large-scale immigration began at once. 



CONFIDENTIAL 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 1947 - 3:00 P.:11. 

Spoke by telephone to Govera)r Dewey in Albany. Discussed with 
him oevin's statement before the House of Commons and the need for liberalizing 
immigration to Palestine. Asked for his advice. He mentioned Vandenberg and 
Taft. I told him of the action both Taft and Vandenberg have t~ken. I suggested 
tnat he might wish to get in touch with Marshall. He said that Marshall is not 
listening to Republicans these days. iie did not consult Dulles ~nd it is 
doubtful if he would ask Dulles to go along with him to Moscow. Bi-partisan 
arran5ement may not be working out under .• iarshall. He would, ho il ever, contact 
Dulles as soon as he gets back from Mexico and ask him uhat can be done in 
the situation. He ·,1ill also consult some of his other friends about it. 
He thought that Taft ought to build a fire under Vandenberg and have the 
leader speak in the name of the R~publican Party. 

~artier in the day, ~ol. Julius Klein of Chicago called and 
said he had made an a~~ointment for me with ~ecretary Patterson next 
Tuesday at one o'clock. 



CONFIDENTIAL 

TUESDAY - FEBRUa..~Y 25, 1947 - 1:00 P.M. 

Had luncheon with Secretarj· of' Jar, Patterson, at the Pentagon 
Building. Found him very s;nnpc.thetic, intelligent and well-informed on tee 
problem of the DP's. As~ed for his cooperation in pressing for relaxation of 
the immigration schedule to Palestine. He said that he would contact a 6 ain 
the dtate Department on the subject. He ~as ~aiting for Mr. Hoover's report. 

WEDNESDAY, February 26, 1947 

In view of Mr. Bevin's speech in the House of Commons where he 
attacked the President and held him responsible for wrecking Bevin's Palestine 
negotiations, considerable action had to be taken in i;ashington. 

5:00 P.M. 

Attended the ~enate where Senators Brewster and Barkley spoke on 
Bevin and cienators Taft, Magnusson, Hatch participated in the discussion. 

7:00 P.M. 

Dinner at the Mayflower arranged by Senator Brewster to meet Newman 
and myself. Fi.ft8en senators in attendance. Among them, eight members of the 
Senate Foreign Relations Corrunittee. ~mong those present were Vandenberg, 
George, Hatch, ?epper, Ives, ,iiley. A verJ helpful discussion took place 
at this dinner. 

THURSDAY, FEB~UARY 27, 1947 

yovernor Dewey phoned me this morning to Cleveland. ~aid that he 
had spoken to Dulles. Dulles promised to di~~ our case favorable both 
with Marshall and Bevin in Moscor.. The Moscow Conference will be held in 
a fortnight. 



CONFIDENTIAL 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 16, 1947 - 4 P.M. 

Saw Loy Henderson in the State D~partment. Present also Merriam, Wilkins Vidal (?). Discussed the subject of refer-... al of Palestine issue to ON. State Department hoped for a short special session with a restricted agenda to the appointment of the committee. There were various proposals as to the composition of the committee. The issue was not settled. o.s. leaned to a small neutral committee excluding English and Arab States, and by implication also all the other big powers including the U.S. 

I raised the question of Jewish representa. t:bn. H. thought there 'Nas merit although the legal formula was not yet clear which would IDB.l{ it possible. America is not inclined to take initiative or to press its solution until after the committee will have rendered its recommendations. The American Government still stands on the policy announced by the President on October 4. He felt that in the interim pending final decision immigration should be relaxed but doubted whether the American Government is prepared again to make official representation on this score. He was sure that Marshall had not discussed the Palestine matter with Bevin in Moscow. He deeply regretted the execution of Gruner and the other men. 

The ~ritish may not be very earnest ~bout referring the matter to the ON. But they better be. They may have tried to put the baby at the door of some other nation, but they will not be able to defy the decision of the ON. 

THURSDAY, APRIL 17, 1947 -- 10 A.M. 

Saw Senator Vandenberg at his office. Spent an hour with him. Discussed the matters as with Mr. Henderson. He gave me much the same information that Henderson bad. He still feels that our Government should press when the time comes for partiton as the only possible solution. I proposed to him the idea of having the Foreign Relatbns Committee of the Senate write to the Secretary of State drawing attention to the resolution adopted by Congress etc. He was not prepared to declare himself on the subject although he felt that the resolution was no longer practical politics. He thought that we should see the President and bring pressure on him so that the U.S. would take an active part. The President would then contact, he was sure, the Democratic leade1'S of New York to find out how the Jews felt about it. He himself had stated his position and he stood by it. 

Prior to my leaving Washington, at 2:00 P.M. I spoke to Senator Brewster who had just returned from Palestine. We agreed that.a letter be sent by the senators who visited Palestine to the State Department urging immediate immigration relaxation. 
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CONFIDE..NTIAL 

THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 1947 - 2:15 P.M. 

Intervie-;-; with t!r. Henderson at the State Dep2..rtr::ent ~rior to oy 
interview with Mr. ~arshall. Criticized the attitude of our Government in 
not assisting the Gommittee of In4mry of the United Nations by indica.tir.g 
what its present position on Palestir.e is and to what extent our Government 
~s prepared to imple~ent the recor.ur,endations of this s~ecial committee. 
~ called his attent~on to similar positions t&ken in the past, technically 
and foroally cor~ect, but thoroughly unsound, such as the awointoent of the 
Grady Commission, the early a~titude of the U. S. delegation at UN, and 
indicated the:. t Otll' Government i? f ollo-;yin6 similar unsound line nm-1 
-:;hich ,7ill later on bring do,m gre -. t criticism upon it. ,~r. Hen~ersor. 
was rather close-~outhed and indicated tm.t our Governn:ent would 1:e prepared 
to present its vie·.-iS ,;:;::en the CoJTu;:i ttee of Inquiry riould asc:: for it. It did 
not vmnt to take the ir.titiative lest the 3-.mpression be given that the 
reco!lli!jendc: tions thCi. t ·::ill emerge will be of the U.S. ma~ing. The U. S. 
policy is not J·et cr.1stallized, he suggested and he did not t tink that the 
British had any fixed position. 

THURSDAY, JUNE 19, 1947 - 2:~0 P.M. 

Intervie,; .vith Mr. Marshall lastini about 20 minutes. Left a 
meoorandUIJ 1:i th him elatora ting upon tJ1e arguments which I rr. ::.de to 
Mr. Henderson, and 0-lso discussed the subject -~1ith him. He stated that the 
subject of Palestir:e ~·.-&s very much in the mind of our Government , :;ut that 
the Government C[.Lnot fonnulate or announce A.cerica's position definitively 
until certain things are ,70r~ed out, ~resUIJably of intarn.:..tional import. 
He did not s;>ecify .t'ha t these certain things were. But the Governr:ent 
will not confront us \,ith any fai ~. accompli. He wil~ invite us before 
long for a full discussion. His attitude nas friendly. 

That saite evening, l reported the interview •;,i. th Mr. iv!arshall 
to Sumner 7lelles who said he would see Mr. Henderson over the week-end . 



.CONFIDENTIAL 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 7 -- 6-7:30 P.M. 

Meetin~ with Colonial Secretary Arthur Creech Jones at the home of N.iss Fanny Holtzrr.an -- 24 E. S4. 

A cordial and frank discussion took place. 1:r. Creech-Jones expressed the thought that no 2/3 vote on t~e majority report was at present in sight. He thought that the Arabs and Jews should reake another try to talk things over among themselves in view of the new situation which has been created by the British ~nnounce~ent of withdrawal. He was not clear in his mind on what basis this new discussion should take place. He suggested that there are serious differences among the Arabs themselves, referring to King Abdullah. ue stressed time and again that Great Britain will get out of Palestine and that plans already are on the way for evacuation. Great Britain is anxious to get quick and decisive action at t ~is Assembly. It is not sparring for delay. 

Great Britain is not yet ready to indicate what it would do by way of implementation if the majority report is adopted but he gave a broad hint that his Government ~ay cooperate in case t he majority report is ap?roved. 

A~ong other things, he said that Mr. Bevin is not opposed to partition, that fur. Beeley is not the policy-rnakef on Palestine. His role should not be over-estimated. 

I spoke to him, among other things, of the desire to continue on the friendliest terms with Great Britain ~fter the Jewish State is set up, as a tradition of fr.endship between two peoples which has been unfortun ~tely seriously marred by the efforts of the last few years. I also suggested to him that the report of t ~e UN offers the one po s sibility for the great powers to unite on any one issue b~fore the UN. This wouJd enormously add to the prestige of the UN which is in danger of being undermined by the hapless wrangling and di vision which has developed between tte great po·:·.rers on every issue before the UN. Mr. Creech-Jones seemed to be impressed by both of these statements of rr.ind. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

TaURSDAY, OCTOBER 16, 1947 -- 10:30 A.~. 

Colonial Secretary Creech-Jones called on me at my 
room at the Commodore and spent 40 ~inutes with me following up 
the line of discussion of October 7. I was particularly anxious 
to ~ake sure that his.address before the UN scheduled forthat 
afternoon should not ~e critical of the ~eport, nor of the position 
of the U.S. Jovern~ent, nor that i -t should give the impression 
that after t ~1 e withdrawal of British forces chaos will result 
the ·_·eby creating 2. mood of panic 3.rr:ong the d9lega.tes. On all 
these rr:atters, Creech-Jon2s re-assured rr2.The ~eeting was most 
cordial. Our conversation of last waek was evidently forwarded 
to London and the Cabinet rreeting ~hich followed authorized 
Creech-Jones to adopt a more rroierate and constructive line which 
v:as refl~cted in tn.e speech which he delivered that afternoon. 

I asked him to reread his speech with an eye of its 
total effect on the listernes to the address to ~ake sure that~ 
would be constructive rather than critical and non-cooperative. 
He indicated that the Dritish Cabinet while not adopti~g a 
resolution in favor of the majority renort indicated t ha t it ~ould 
not op~ose such a solution if ap-roved by : he UN and that Great 
Eritain might assun:e a share in the ieplerr.entation. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 23, 194 7 - 11: 50 A..rJ1. 

Governor Dewey telephoned me from Albany. He had tried to reach me 
the night before. Ee said t~at he had been in the last 24 hours that 
the U. S. Government ::.snot only not helping, but is 2:r:p3.rently s i tting m its h.1nds 
in relation to the Latin American Gove l runents. As a result the Arabs have made 
great progress among these countries. He feels tr..a.t the :·e is a re3..l danger 0f our 
not getting the required 2/3 vote. Only Marshall has tte power to change the 
situation. Our ~overrnI!ent has great influence with the South American countries 
but is not using it. Unle3s our Government will ~11 you that t hey have ap:--roached 
:.hese people in La.tin countries and -:hat they hava their votes, the atu:.1 tion is 
precarious . 



:::·•:-:-:-:~=J ......... ., 

Dr. Abb~ Hillel Silver, Cruirma.n of the Americ~n Section of the 

Je.fish Agency, y esterd.:1y :2.nnounced : h1t the closing present::1.tion of 

the case of the J e.vish Agenc~· before the ad Hoc Cammi ttee on Palestine 

will be made by Moshe S 1-:ertok, head of the Foli tical Iepartment, an:i th3. t 

an invitation has been actend.ed to Dr. Chaim Neizmann, ~--ormer 1- resident 

of the ~wish Agency, who is visiting the U.S.A. to m:1ke a concfuding 

sta tement before the Com.!!littee. 
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COPY 

From: M. s. Comay To: Executive 

~DENTIAL 

Subject: Talk with General Smuts, 24/7/4?. 

I had a twenty minute talk with the Prime Minister about Palestine. After I had 
reported briefly he asked what recommendation could be expected from the Special Committee. 
I replied that it was still obscure but it seemed that some members were leani?l€ towards 
Partition, but the local Administration were throwing their weight egainst any Jewish 
independence even in part of the country. 
The P.M. asked, in a rather exasperated tone, what the Administration wanted as an 
alternative. When I suggested that they wanted to hang on to as much of the status quo 
as possible through some sort of Morrison Pla.n, he said he f 1led to see how they could 
possibly carry on in Palestine without a radical change of policy, now that they had 
turned the whole Jewish community against them. 

The position was becomi'f!g impossible and every effort had to be made to get UNO to 
reach a fair decision and put it over. in the near future •• If this did not happen the hole 
Nation.al Home policy might be placed in jeopardy. 

He himself had always been strongly opposed to Partition, as the country was so small 
after Transjordan had been cut off. Transjordan was definitely meant to be available for 
Jewish settlement - he could remember saying at the time that the Highlands of Moab were 
not unlike the Highveld and were capable of development. Then the British found theselves 
embarrassed by promises some of their people had made to the Arabs - •or promises which 

~ re not ma.de; I have never known just what was promised and what wasn 1t - so they cut 
~ ff Transjorda.n and gave it to them. After that there could be nothing more due to the Arabs. 

The Jews still had a big opportunity to make a Jerish country out of Western Palestine. 
but they ha.d t1issed the bus . If only they had taken :full advantage of the next decade, if 
they had forced the maximum immigration and colonisation, things might have been different. 
But the response was poor a.nd the tempo of advance very siow. Ten years after the Mandate 

the whole situation started to deteriorate. One had the rise of Hitler and at the same 
time the growing pressure of Arab nationalism. The British tried to placate these new 
forces by putting obst cles in the way of the rush of new immigrants, and from that point 
Palestine policy got deeper and deeper into the mire. Today we were faced with a situation 
which could not have been anticipated originally. A strong Arab Dational movement had 
grown up in Palestine and the whole of the Arab world with its six independent States was 
lined up in support of it. Eritish policy had turned against Zionism, and he, Smuts, had 
very reluctantly come to the conclusion that the only way out of the impasse was decent 
Partition scheme which would give the Jews control of their own affairs and some room for 
development. He realised that this way out was very unpalatable to many Zionists but he 
regarded it as the best we could get under existing circumstances. He felt that with our 
intelligence, our drive and the financial resources we could command we would make the most 
of this opportunity, if given a free hand; maybe it might even become possible at a later 
stage to expand, and regain some lost ground. If the situation was allowed to drag on our 
work might become more and more difficult, and the Arab pressure on it even greater. What 
he fee.red w s that :Brll.tain might be neari?l€ the point where ...-Wxw111l« she would 
consider extricating hereself from Palestine altogether. He had not been given an official 
indication to this effect from London but he re arded th~s development as not improbable. 
ihat was su-pposed to be a strategic area for them had now become something of an 

Achilles• heel. 
I 

He asked me if I could explain why Bevin was against this solution. I replied that 
it had been under consideration a little while a~o . but we understood that both the Foreign 
Office and the Military people had come down heavily against it. The P.M. wanted to know 
what the ~ency felt about it. I replied that the Agency is not prepared at this stage to 
put forvard any scheme, but was willing to consider one if it was proposed, and if it 
was warranted to put it before Congress. It was interested. however, in having the bet 
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possible scheme put forward from other quarters so that it should have something worth 

•
nsidering. On present indications there was no assurance that even a decent Partition 

heme, which was the bare cinimum, would emerge from the UNO discussions. in view of the 

British opposition to it, and Washington1s present silence. 

After giving him some indication of the views held by other Dominion statesmen, such 

as Evatt and Fraser, I suggested that General Smuts might find it possible to give a 

lead to the others, and so bring about a Commonwealth attitude, which might influence 

both London and Washington. He was non-committal, but the suggestion seemed to have 

lodged in his mind, since he said that these other Dominion Statesmen had refrained from 

taking a public attitude on Palestine but that the Commonwealth would have to take some 

stand on it. I referred to the "President Warfield", the immigrants of which were being 

returned to France. He felt that the French may have a.greed to cooperate up to a point, 

and he did not see any prospect of effective intervention. He did not expect that 

these refugees would be deported again from France to some fresh destination, but they 

would probably be looked after by the French until they could return to Palestine under 

some ne\f policy. I sounded him about receiving a delegation from the Federation on 

this matter, but he did not feel that it would serve any good purpose. 

In conclusion he stressed that the thing which most concerned him at present was to 

find those conditions which would permit of further growth for the National Home. He 

considered that the growing Arab hostility was the biggest threat; and might succeed in 

postponing our independence and retarding our work unless we made a bid for that in­

dependence now. I gave reasons for our as sumption that the Arab front was not as solid 

as 1 t seemed, and dealt particularl with Abdullah' s angle. The P.M. attache d importance 

to Ibn Saud and thought that if his pressure could be diminished somehow it would have a 

. ig effect. 
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TO: Executive Council. From: M.s. Comay . 

• 31/7/47 

Subject: Talk with Mr. J. H. Hofmeyr. 

With the sanction of the Chairman and the two Vice-Chairmen, I had an inform .l chat on 

Friday, 17th July with Mr. J.H. Hofmeyr, Deputy Prine Minister. The talk took place in his 

office at Union :Buildings, and lasted from 3:30 p.m. to 4:JO p.m. 

I gave him a general resume of the political position with regard to U.N., and some 

impressions of the special Committee now in Palestine. In commenting on this he said 

that he had never liked partition, but was inclined to agree with General Sr.ruts that it 

was probably the best way- out of tne present impasse. He wanted to know what the Agency1s 

attitude was. I explained that the Agency had indicated its willingness to consider 

proposal for a viable Jewish State in an adequate area, but was committed to nothing in 

advance. It would not itself put foi--ward eJJ.Y concrete proposals, partly because it was 

itself divided on the subject, and partly because it feared such proposals would be taken to 

be merely the opening bid for an ultimate compromise. He wanted to get a clearer picture 

of the whole matter, so I produced a National Fund map with Jewish areas marked on it, and 

explaiild to him why certain areas such as Western Galilee and the Negev were essential 

to us. He asked to have the Morrison Plan explained to him, and I dealt with that fully, 

detailing our reasons for refusing to consider it. We then discussed the attitudes of 

Britain, U.S.A. and Russia in the light of present indications. I dealt fairly fully with 

British policy, listing the series of misjudgments on which it was based, and the present 

near-collapse of the Administration in Palestine. He was surprised at this inside vie• 

• 
obviously bad not realised what the actual situation was on the spot. He found it 

d to imagine that Britain could still hope to hang on to the status quo. Regarding 

the u.s., he said that Crum 1 s book, which he had red, w s a d.B.maging revelation of the 

policies followed by the State Department. 

Coming back to the recommendations which might emer e from the sub-committee, he 

said that he could appreciate a genuine reluctance to carve up the country completely. 

There .were certain matters such as communications, defence and development which obviously 

should be the subject of common arrangements; the problem would then be whether it would be 

possible to retain such "Federal" elements and yet provide a "state entity" for the Jews. 

I ended up by giving him some indication as to the attitude of Dr. Evatt and Mr. 

Fraser, and expressing the hope that South Africa might somehow join forces with Australia 

and New Zealand at U.N., and take the initiative in getting the Dominions to break away 

from !ritain1 s Palestine policy. He thought that there was something in this, but it would 

have to lie with General Smuts to do something about it. He was prepared to make the 

suggestion to General Smuts, but thought that I should myself report to him and put over 

the same idea. Finally, I asked him whether General Smuts would be going to U.N. in 

September. He said he thought this was doubtful. I asked if he, Mr. Hofmeyr, would be 

going if General Smuts did not. He said this did not necessarily follow. The matter had 

not yet been discussed. 

·• 
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Notes ot a Conversation between His Excellency, 3ir Al n CunninghQlll, and 
Dr . bba illel 31lver, on January 27th, 1948. 

I spent a full hour in a rather "meaty conversation" with the High Commissioner . 
It was a very friendly and open conversation. There was no feeling of embarrassment 
on either side, both of us speaking frankly and frien ly. H. E. was evidently anxious 
to tell me his side of the story. 

"Dr. oilver, you've come in troubled times". 

"Yes" , I replied, "and I have been considerably troubled". I began to tell him 
the story of our convoys being attacked, of the murders, etc., which happened during 
my visit here.. It was incomprehensible to me that Government was seemingly unable 
to keep a short road safe. :,hereupon H.E. said ".le are as interested as you in 
keeping the road safe. Je too need it". He then discussed military patrols and 
protection at specially dangerous spots. ".ie're doin our utmost and shall continue 
doing our utmost . Ne plan to keep the road open and safe - but it isn •t easy'. 
"Is the British Dnpire prepared to acknowledge that its armi es are unable to keep 
open this road in Palestine", I asked? "Not at all", he replied, "we are makin no 
such acknowledgement and we intend to keep the road open'. 

I then mention~d the sore problem of the Old City. H.Z. said: " ,{e must find a 
solution. The present situation is intolerable. le have appealed for a truce, but 
so far no poai ti ve answer from the Arabs. The people at the top don •t agree". He 
repeated again his eagerness for a truce. r e referred to the presence of the Haganah 
in the Old City as irritating the relationships between the Jews and Arabs there. 
I asked him whether he believed that the safety of the Jews in the Old City could be left to the tender mercies of the abs in that quarter who are being incited by the 
Mufti and his ganes? He replied that there were r ti h forces there. I asked 
whether the British authorities are prepared to ta full responsibility for the 
safety of the Jews in that quarter. He replied he could do so only to the de ee 
that the military authorities could asswne responsibility anywhere . I suggested to 
him that another forceful appeal for a truce in the Old City rnight be helpful, and 
that he ~uld certainly find the Jews ready to cooperate fully. 

In the course of the conversation about the Old City and the truce he mentioned 
Rabbi Herzog who, he said, would favour such a truce. I said that Rabbi Herzog is 
disappointed at the fact that I.~. would not see him; whereupon ,ir ,Uan replied 
that he had felt eatly hurt and ag ieved by the statement of the Chief Rabbi at 
the time when the British people were suffering so ma ny disasters at home. He had 
then said that this was the visitation of God on the English people for their rctions 
in Palestine. I then replied that I could not conceive of a man like Rabbi Herzo, 
whom I knew to be a God-toe i u3 and kindly man to have n.ade such a statement. abbi 
Herzog could not reconcile himselt: to the situation as it existed in the Old City , and felt defini t ly that something should be done. The High Commissioner here men­
tioned the attack on the gates of the Old City by our people, to which I replied that 
he realised that we were not the ones to start the trouble. 

Then I discussed the question of the infiltration cross the borders. I said I 
am confronted by people who say to me here are three items which clearly indicate the 
cynical unwilli ness of the Administration to maintain law and order: (a) the murders 
on the highways; {b) the besie ed Old City. (I used to come here time and gain and my 
first visit was always to the aili Wall , ,tiich is my sacred place; today I could not 

there); and (c) the infiltration across the border or armed bands of Arabs . 

The High Commissioner began to explain to me the problem of infiltration. He 
said that Government never was able to control the borders against smuggling adequately. I called his attention to the latest band that had come over and concentrated round 
ablus, a asked what he would be doing about it. He s id that at the moment he was 

doing things only in a diplomatic way. To hich I replied: "lhy not militarily?" To 
which he replied: "That might come later". I told him that he must surely be fully 
informed of the seriousness of this thing. Here vere Jews prevented from comin into 
the country by the sea blockade, but the land frontiers were open for .Arabs to pour 111 
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with their weapons . H.E. said he doubted whether they were really pouring in and 
what amount of weapons they ware bringing nth thera. 

I then passed over to the larger problem. I asked how he vizualised the 
11ransition period? The time was fast approaching and he could not accept the 
idea that the British would leave one day and the United Nations Commission would 
be able to step in the next day and take everything over. To which he replied: "No". 
On the other hand, he said, he did not know the final position which his Government 
would take on that subject. He referred to the statement which evin had made on 
this. I suggested that Bevin as Foreign Secretary may not know of the eat ad­
ministrative difficulties involved in handing over the apparatus of one government 
to another and he may not understand the time that that requires, whereas His Ex­
cellency, close to the problem here, undoubtedly knows much more. To which H •• 
replied that Government was now busy making complete records of everything so that 
when the United Nations Commission comes in they will be able to take over. For 
example, they were making microphotos of all their records. In the eigineering 
departments they were making what he called "hand-over" instructions: where the 
work will end, where the materinl is and how it can be resumed. "I assure you", 
he said, nit is farthest from our intention to leave anything here in chaos'. 

I then asked him how he envisaged the security problem here ·when the British 
uld leave? Did he think law am order could be maintained without an international 

force? To which he replied: "Frankly, in my experience of 2-~ years I do not believe 
so". I then asked him whether he thought of on international force in terms of the 
large powers or smaller ones? To which he replied thet he thoueht it would be an 
easier achievement if 1 t were made up of the smaller powers because the large powers 
ould pr sent internal problems. And here he said: 11If you will not ,,uot e me - I 

ronder why it cannot be arranged that the ecial police force envisaged in the U. f. 
Report, could not be imm.edi tely organised nd sent here, and why the Governor 
cannot be appointed and come at once?" 

,Tell , I thought, the delay seemed to be du to the insistence of the British , 
and not to the unwillingness of the U. N. If it were known that the Mandatory had 
no objections to such a regime being established as quickly as possible end an 
international force sent to the Jerusalem are (which to ~• ~• eemed to be the 
critical area) , then I was sure the U. l . would take quicker action. ·y impression 
was that more progress had been made in rorking out the etail for the international 
zone than for the setting up of the two Jtates. I told him he 1as in a key position 
to pass the word on to the proper authorities, especially as this ms something his 
mind was clear on and V9 y defi ... 1.:.te. I expressed the opinion that the 600 militia 

hich were to be appointed for Jerusalem were clearly not sufficient to maintain 1 w 
and order in this area, to which he agreed. 

I then took up the ue tion of the searches of our convoy. He res a little 
apologetic about that and the irnpression I gathered was that they are reconsidering 
this entire subject, though he did not say so in so many ords. He did they th t 
they allowed two people in each car, to which I replioo. that this s clearly 
inadequate and that others had been disarmed. I said I had never he rd of any 
instance where people who were defendin themselves a inst murderous bands had 
been disarmed, except here. How would it be in L-0ndon or in New ork if such a 
thing were to happen? He was aomeijihat defensive on this score. 

He then criticised some things, not in e bitter spirit. He complained about 
Goldie 1yerson ane a statement she had made to the effect that the position of our 
people ras th t they are out for offensive defence. I myself did not know where she 
had made this statement, but I s id that it meant the Je 'IS hed no intention to stand 
up s targets to be shot at . he beat form of defence is sometimes o:f'fence. He said 
he felt such a phrase was a provocative one. He lso referred to the threat which 
had been made, evidently by the spokesman of the Jewish Agency• implying that our 
people might blow their way into the Old City. He thought that would be a terrible 
thing and would lead to unpredictable serious consequences. I replied that if such 
a threat had been made it was the result of desperation on the part of people who 
felt themselves trapped and besieged and saw no other way out. 
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In the same way he asked me whether I had read the report on Pale tine in 

the House of Lords. I said , yes , I had read what had appeared in the pres about 
it. H. E. then told me that someone in the House had said that the Revisionists 
we~e saying they objected to the partition proposal and intended to fi tit. 
n e11 u, I said, "you know how strong the Revisionists are in Palestine, and you 
lmow the stren h of the Revisionists the world over . •The Jewish people is 
behind the Jewish ency and the Jewish Agency has loyally accepted partition. 
I had pen9sonally presented the case of the Jewish Agency before the United 1ations, 
and while the plan was for from meeting all v~ had hoped for, reluctantly we 
accepted it as a compromise solution . I said we were not losing any sleep over 
the position of the Revisionists on this subject, and no one else need do o. 
The people you most dislike have publicly said that they do not intend to resort 
to violent acts against this proposal'. 

I also referred to the fact that I understood that the reletionship bet reen 
him and my colleagues on the Jewish Agency had been a little strained of late. 
It seemed to me that the most cordial kind of relationship should prevail between 
the Government which ffas winding up its administration and ourselves who were 
charged with the grave responsibility of building up an administration for the 
Jewish state. The British had after all loyally accepted the U. N. decision, even 
though they were unwilling to assume responsibility or implenienting it, nd the 
Jevnsh Agency is as loyally carrying out that decision. I could understand that 
there were points of friction, as the problem was a difficult one, nd the handing 
over from one Government to another was not easy, but a measure of t,:00d-will and 
understandin0 could greatly help the situation. I said that what was basically 
wrong was that ever since 21eP the British representative at U. N. had accepted 
the decision, the Government has said nothing else about it. he Government has 
given no indication of the fact that it has reconciled itself to the decision 
that there .rould be a Je ·Jish tate here. T ere are surely niany thinGs ·1hich the 
British pire did not like, but reconciled the selves to them. If such az in­
dication ere gi,en it w uld help to lift he 11 which hangs over all our re­
lationships . To that H. E. nodd d. The imp sion which I gathered res that 
direction on all such matters of policy must after all come from higher quarters. 

His Excellency felt that the matter of reprisals on our :p3rt made his 
position difficult . I asked him to put himself in our place . ~uppose the seven 
men o 1:;ere slaughtered the other day t Yazur rere Englishmen and the Govern.11ant 
charged 11th responsibility to protect them had not done so, what would be his 
reaction? ould you condemn reprisals in that case? To which he made no reply. 

There were many more things v-.e talked about. He was not at any time bitter 
against the Jewish ency or against the Jews. He said he was sorry that his 
term of office was ending on a note of failure. He had hoped he could chieve 
peace in the country. I said I hoped he would come back when the Jewish ,:,tate 
vas established am that he would be ~lcomed as an honoured guest . I said again 
there would be :[Bace in the country, especially if the U. N. tool:: a firm position 
and if my country did the same, which I said I hoped would be the case. 

That I think is the heart of the things we talked about . Ile insisted time 
and a ain that they were most eager to maintain la and order , nd he said he 
re~enved it very much when people questioned his motives or those of the Govern­
ment as to their desire to maintain law nd order. 

I referred again to what took place ~unday near the Castel and asked him 
how could such a thing have happened? Here were gangsters shotting at people . 
The army was not around to stop the bands from doing that, ond here were our 
defenders who came to drive off the attackers, end then the rmy appears on the 
scene, begins to shoot indiscriminately an:l kills four of our defenders, and what 
is more , then starts to disarm the others. H •• replied to this that he was 
investigating the matter , and whilo he did not say that the facts were not s 
I had stated them, the intention of the army was en honest one . They had meant 
to break up that engag ment. 
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His secretary, iho h d met me at the door, and mo later escorted me out, 
also said that he hoped for peace. He said he had been in the last war and it 

had led to ruin and destruction. I said that as a Rabbi I certainly agreed with 
him on that score. 

Before I said good-bye to His Excellency, he said he hoped I would not be 
"too naush.ty" when I got back to America. I told him thet I fi@lt hard but I 
always try to fight fair. I run sure that he approved of that principle. '1y 

last words to him were that there were two things in my judgment which should 
be done immediately because the eyes of the world were focussed on them: (1) 
to make the roads of Palestine safe and secure for lawful trevel, nd (2) to 
lift the siege of the Old City 

3/RH 
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Abe Tuvi.11 

Eliahu Ben-Horin 

J"anuary 28, 1948 

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 

When I came yesterday morning to see Mr. T.O. Thackrey in order to 
hear about his conversation with the President, it turned out that 
in addition to President Truman, Thackrey also interviewed Mr. Forrestal 
and Senator McGrath. He told me at considerably length about these 
three extremely interesting and outspoken talks, end I shall try to 
reproduce this account here as accurately as I possibly can. By the 
way, it is not correct that the President invited Mr. Thackrey to see 
him. It was the other way around: Mr. Thackrey asked tor this interview. 

First or all, let me give you Thaekrey's overall impressions of the 
Piesident. . Truman impressed him as being sincerely patriotic, 

'1,shing to do the right thing but completely lost in the aze ot the 
great responsibilities which he is racing without being able to 
adequately cope with them. Truman uy not believe in "My country, 
right or wrong", but he simply cannot conceive that his country and 
the President of the United States can possibly be wrong. It ia, 
therefore, only natural for him to be extremely resentful ot obstacles, 
protests, criticiau and adverse views. h a T-ery nervous, Jumpy, 
and cursing throughout the conversation. Time &nd again he jwaped ott 
his aeat, walked the room and repeatedly "damned this, that and the 
other": "Damn the Russians, damn the British, damn the 1ew•"• 

Jlr. Thackrey 06Jlle to the .President to discuss Palestine. According 
to the report he gave ae, he presented the case very forcefully, and 
indeed time and again pressed the President tor answers tar out ot 
proportion in light or the respective positions of thf two men. To the 
President, Thackrey did not spell out the De110cratio Party's angle in 
this situation. That he did with McGrath, however. The President 
was tully aware or this implication. 

On the question of the embargo, President TrUDlml stated in very 
definite terms that he was not going to litt it, but that he was for 
the establishment or an international &rJQ'. (It should be kept in aind 
that he spoke or the g&neral international army or the U.N. which ia 
under debate for a long time, and not of the international force 
specifically tor Palestine.) To that Thackrey replied that judging 
by the aevelopments in the U.N. thee is little evidence ot the United 
States really pressing tor an international army. The President aaid 
that he considered this relLal'k ot Mr. Thackrey unfair. Then, '?hacltrey 
formulated ditterently bis remark, asking the President what he thought 
ot the prospects tor the materialization of an international a.rtlI1 in 
time to be effective in the present Palestine situation • 
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The President answered this question by saying, "I hope so" . 

• Jlr. Thaekrey waa not taking any of that, and said: ".lfr. President, 
I did not ask tor your hopes but tor your opinion; whether you 
honestly think that there is a chance tor an international 8l."JllY to r• into being soon enough to take care ot the alestine situation". 

J "To bell, no", was TrWBan'a reply to that. 

There was another 1llua1nat1ng feature ot the conTeraation, indicating 
a new bill ot goods sold to 'l'rWIBn by his entourage. Truman apoke a 
great deal ubout Russia and the possibility, even the probability, ot 
a new world conflict. At one stage, he ot very excited and said: "It 
this is what they• nt, we will let th have it; we shall put our chips 
on the table and see what ia whet". Speaking about the ddle East 
ag inst the background of a torthcoming ar with Ru1aia 1 Trwaan aaid: 
"Don't forget that Brit·in may stay neutr i in the war nd togethar with 
her all the Arab states ot the 1ddle East ••. 0 Obviously this is the 
bill ot goods sold to . TrW181l. 

It~ my step aside tor a minute from the acoount of the o n•eraation 
to interpret this "new line". it is apparent that on~ in light ot auoh 
an approach - utterl7 unreal1at1c as it is - r1ca can et excited 
about the Br1tiah-Amer1can rivalry or economic and oth r positions 
in the Kiddle Raat. 7or, othe 1ae, if one proce so the &umptio 
that in oaae of a new world conflict, Great Britain ill be tirllll.J 

.. 
ligned with the United States, then, trom the vi wpoint ot grand 

strategy, there 1a rally little difference hether it is the Unit d 
Statea or Britain who holds thi ur that eco omio or strategic po 1t1on 
1n the Kiddle East. It aeeas that our "frieiJda" in the St te Department 
and in tbe highbr ailitary oouncila have realized this aimple truth, 

• 

and that they now aeem to haTe launched thi new theory about Brit in 
staying neutral in a ruture war. 

To return to the interview, haTing aa1d thi piece, the Presi~ent w nt 
on to enlarge on the subject and to point out ho adTerael7 the American 
position in the Kiddle Eaat waa affected by partition. 

This, I believe, oovers the salient point• ot the Thaokre7-Truun 
oonveraat1on. , 'ftlaokrey'a second t lk we with McOrath 3nd it lated for 
tour houra. Thackrey reports that McGrath ia genuinely very auoh 
oonoerned about tbe Palestine problena both on its aeri ta ant! troa the 
viewpoint of ita possible effect on the election. He 1a ao much ooncarDed 
that he feels that it •1 ooet the De110cratio Party the national 
election. Be nan contemplates reaiping troa t,he ohairmanahip ot the 
Rational Comaittee. It••• t~~t MoGrath n~ Trllun do not aee •1• to 
e7e on th1a question. McGrath pr iaed Thaokr 1 to aeek an inteniew 
With the Preaident on thia problem within the next. tn c!aya and to do 
hi• beat. Thackrey 1a going to aee McGrath again betore the end ot 
t.hia week • 

one utteranoe of lloGrath 1a worth reprocSuoina: He aa14: "Th• thing ia 
being repreaented aa a utter ot overwhelaing natioDal ••lt-in\ereat on 
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oar pan. - !he tan~ 'the -tter !a that there arl wry oon•iderable 
peraonal ln-nni ot a -.11 gnup tJt peop3- but not na1d.ona1 1>1t•r eta • 
Pu1;bermon • I oan 't ••• lbn Salad being· greatly oon•l'ftld about t!d.a 
11,u. n.s.p-·et tem.tory eta Pwnh• tona. I • aun 111at -·tt he 
la at all oonoen1.i~·1t 1an 't enough to mtwlgh our goli Aaerioan 
clollari 11111oh ha •lliinot get fl'Oa __..., elae. Bl cannot get either 
Ruaal• ruJ,1-•• henilh trano1 1 or Britlllh pouncla to ooapenaate hill 
tor wllat he 11 cettinc boa u." 

J-• Pornatal wu •l'J' outapolmn •• iitralglrVonarct in h1a OOflwraatlon 
wltll tli__,..7• S.re 1a tu p».oe-·to •nt1on• that 1n i'haokre7'• 
judp1nt. and to put 1\ 1n tiia-·own wwc!a, "!hen ah· two hvdlee 111dch 
• 11.11t ju.pa lo7 S.ndenon and J-■ Pon-eatal. •• Pornatal 11 1'y' 
tu •• hi&M" one.• foffN'tral ■at.cl tbat hi■ jct, l• to talae oare of 
tm VnltN ftate■ •our1ty. u.-·jm11~ the Pale•tln• problem trom thla 
"flewpoln' •• fNII. thl1 Tinpo1nt··.:a.omt. -·a. doeen •t _.. pol lot.ea. •• 
Be la a alllber ot Pn114ent !NIian' ■ oal>Snet. "-t.wr polioy Ur. Truman 
ton11lat••• ba .ul4 do la beet to oerr, it out unleai 1 t 1e a pollo7 
dir.._4 towar4a tM ruin ot thl amN toiw•-· ot the United fta••• 
when !Mt •uld. put up a t1c}lt. Bo•wr. he Oflftnot be upioted. to taTOr 
a pollo7 whiob 1buld llakll h1I job wre 41t1'1oult. Bl oan be apeeted 
to bold vS8fl on ewry 'l,lNtion wb.1oh-·woul4 be JaNt hllptul to ti. 
job 11h1oh 1- baa to •• -· •ror all I tn•• • Jtor nal aal 4• "It I 
•re no1f'ln the poeltion I • ancl 1t I •re thit outa14• ot • 
gow..,nt 111\4 •it• Napona1b1lltiea. I pa 1 --·~« haw been with 
JOU ln thia ti.pt tor part1t1on.-·but I • wtii. I ad thtntore y 
attitude 1• diota'Ncl by ay job an4 lt1 re■pona 1114•••" 

-· -i. -· _.,. 

Pornatal •nt on to aq that e"fei'l If i. gftttta thulTiy 1:hat 1,, 1:111 
OaN or· a war againat lu■la b 1Jnlle4 fta'Ma •uW 1'Jt be able to 
..S.n'a!n or ·pr•s•rw lta oll field• and ln.tallation• in • -·ll!.cl41e East 
·- ta one ... ). ht 1a 1t1ll ..S.te.117 1n•Nate4 b po1tponli,g • ■mh 
an OOCllllfNnM aa long ... bl po1albl7 OanJ hi la itt:11 .S.talq lnterea~e4 
1n-ha'fin& •• flow ott-·011 tna tm-Xlddle Bait 11nlntin,ipt.4-hr .. 
lone u i. po..a,q Nn• "fir• aon'h■ la bettir-·tbm one Jionth,-·wo 
nm la bitter tbu one w-. Ewry ~ ot unlnte,rupt.4 puap1ng. plpl~g. 
incl lfilpptng ~ oll tr• 1:li• IH.cldle But-·1;o eater plaoea addi to tbl 
national Hourlt7 ~ the Vnl1»4 stat•• 1n G,-oe. 1,, llurope _. 
at home. 

Oat la whir. llr. l'orreat&l artan4a and bi 41dn't tiwlaf ~l'Oli t!iia poalt1on. 
In· npq 1lo rq qaa1d.on. •• tbao1cft7 aall iabat 1n li!a opinion J'ornftal'• 
Jlln4 1a not onq lla4e up but lt lln't open at a11-·1117 mr•-·• •rca••nt -
or to a oon'ftl7 p•••ntation of .-n••• •lf-lntenit 111 1llle al"1a~on. 

-· _,. 

jfter lh'•ia& ter ai.oat 111 !lour •4 a 91U'tler ilo •• "'-'NY'• npon 
ot ta. tuee oonwnatlan■• I aakN Ida a tw ciu-attona 11hS.la ....... ,. 
elueldate4-· thl lllhatlon. lire !haoknJ l• cldlnltel7 ti 1- epblon 
'-' ti. lnttn\lon ~ thi state ~t .. -,,.11 •• ti Wornet.1. la 
t• 1trln1 ..- a n'ddon ftl 1111a v ••• 4•1•1- on ~lenlne lnten4•4 • 
....- .. whole thine• I••• tor ftlaetN1'• ~- • •who• enl4 
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do in addition to what we are doing in order to comb8' this danger. He 
thinks that the key man to the whole thing is Marshall. He said that 
President Trullan not only adores General Marshall but adulates hi. 
He considers hiJI the greatest man on earth. Furthermre, there might 
be some jealousy between Marshall and Forrestal. It we could get at 
Marshall the right way and once again get his support, then • aay still 
be able to win. Thackrey thinks that Baruch and/or SWOpe could get 
to Marshall. He further told me that he could get Baruch or SWope do it 
it we want him to. 

EBB/lb 



.-~ etioi of Execntive Committee hel in iash·ngton Mond y, Feb. 7 at 4100 p.m. 

• DELSGATI O ! TO PR~.SIDE T 

• 

Dr. ~i ver rPported th.st .,n Feb. 3 e. lett .r -•as r .... ceived fro1r. 

General Watson. aide o the President, stnting that the resident agreed to 

receive the following persons on Feb.141 Dr.Wise, Dr. Si ver, Cr.Ooloste n, 

Mr. •1ons ~ , Hr. Blaustein ;, ne Mr.Held. The lett~r went on• 

11 I understand ~f:EDDID this conference as been reque~t~, of 
the Presic' ent in order to r' iscuss the continucnce of immigrrtion 
into alesti~e 2nd the ettlem~nt of refugees ther. vi}l you 
leus J notify me of your bi}ity to Etttend at thc't time. 11 

~ss~ge r ceived durin meeting from S.R. As.ing to ee Dr. Silver at 

thrPe o'clock Tuesday. 

Atti ude to b . t ken discussed 

AGR~~Ds to in icate to S.R. thet t e . ression of opinion at the Exec. ) 

ls th tit is imoos ible for u under the circumstance. to ac ept the partnershi 

.ith the other group, the.t we insist on a se r te appointment . . . less there 

is an assurance thct no statement ts issued unless reviously appro ed by us. 
,r.Silver to select )meone to o ~~th hi.Jp tJ see .R. 
fter . Si1ver 1s meeting ith 3.R., ~xecutive to meet again. 

CO QRli' 9 

iscu . ion re in ~u ion o word 11ultimatel II in rPsol tiun-ra sed by Mr.Szold. 

Acti Jnl AgreF;, . th· ,t • t should be kent in mind thr t we wont to chf•nge tne 

"·or ,ing . but sh ul ,ait for the pro er time. 

ATI ·, JAL PE !TIO 

ve 1.uthority to nroceed. Take uo within week. 

D J SOA TI , ! TO L"' TO!-

r. ·1ver jnc ic ted he hMl n ade plicBtion for. sage . Indi aten he 

ou]d like to b here until so1 utio~i out of the ay. Thought the dele tio 

ousht to ob fore the invasion tarts. 
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Before eleg tion gon, shoult like tot~ e up questi-n of Je ish Age1cy 

of fice in ,:ash·n("ton E.nd ·IG's ..-•e lation to tlie Po- iti.· 1 Bureau of the ,J. gency . 

ct1ona Sen e of this body that Louis Lipsky,asmember of the Jewish Agency 

Execut ve, shou d go to London. 

KERBN HAYE90D G .. ~•T TO AO~ 'CY OFFICE 

Sense of this body th·t the er n Hayeso be ~ ed t0 c,nt ue 

gr nt until return of .t.merican aeleg tion from London • 



• 
'<':xc,u uti ve Committee meeting - Feb. 7 - evenir.g session 

Renort g1-ven on Orthoi ox delegr.tion to Mr. rtull • 

Possib~~iti s of Resolution being voted out of Committee dis~ sed - nlso aangers. 

PlEins for speakers to present Zionist case on Tuesday i~cnssed. M(">ssrs. Hewn2nn, 

Shulmc...n t no Lipsky Ropointed committee to work out answers to auestions which 

might be asked our Dm:Ksot:xx:ilrK:s.x sneake:·s • 

.-:'xoc . Meeting F.~ery 8 1 Tuesdr:1y) - \1< shington 

Heari.ngs for following day discussed . 

Dr . Silv~r reporterl n his 2 hour talk ~ith S.R. A~visBbllity of requesting 

A stE ~men6 from the Pre~ident, referably not to a delec, tion, discussed . 

• ~~tio_nt Con.ensus thft the only thing for us to do is to press forwerd with our 

Resolution ( rmc try to get postponement of meeting with Pres. and tatem •nt by him)./ 
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April 22nd, 19i 

This bulletin contains 1 te . s of confi enti 1 t'.nc._ secret 
inforraP,tion from uthentic sources ,,hich re intended ~ elusively 
fort . recinient d -r~ not to Je c~~, 1 ter t 
unauthorized -pe .. sons . 

l. A"Dril 15 On A"T:>ril 2th, Lo_ ez met re!)resent tive of 

UNO delebation ho told hin that Egyyt wou,d gree to a contin tion 

of th Briti..,h e.dmin::.:tr tin in P~l 0 tine nd. h.rt t1E were con­

ductin:::- negoti tions ,1th ot er Ar b countrie to -pre::'~.re the 

round to ard thi end. 

2. April 16 The St te Deu~rtment ca_led Dr. ~!agnes to come to the 

United St te imnedi t~ly They •rish to - resen t hi!".1 A.S noderate 

Jewish le ,der • •h does not insist on t'1e estnblisru .. ent of a. Jewish 

StPte . ?;a.g es I r :') \y w s thP.t he a.cce::• t d the invitation but tit t 

he was ill nd reauired a nur e And his ife to ~cco ._,, ny hi 1 on 

the trin. On A_ril 19th, Ps.lcor re~)orted that Dr. J ¥.- nes left 

Pal stine by .ir for the United St to . 

At T., ,:.: a conferenc nc1 uctec P- c t i ve ly fo Ar . 

re·1orters on A . ril 20th, t I,,:i1~e Succe 5', Dr. Mc"lli '-".n . Jei 1 

Hus sini outlinin1_, e . !)resent tion saiu th t the t ~ of 

the r1om t for r orters 1 to help in raisin.., th morale of th 

Ar~b eo le n to~ 1 tin restor1 their confidence in th ir 

le d r . 

I n nnswering q tin ith rs ect to the truce, 

H,is , ini decl red th tat uce 111 ff cc pt ble only if : 

. Je iah immigration is topp d. 
b. All terroriata are exiled from P lestine. 
c. There is th a aurance thP.t a truce ill not erve s 

a basis for further diacu aion of partition . 
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4. April 20 Dr. Arce of Argentin~ is re~orted to h Te said: 

•It loo like lot of politics. It's be.d t 1me to raise the 

Palestine question, in view of wh tis going on in Europe . 

H ever, I think Palestine will be p rtitioned to ave the face 

of the United Nations. Argentina does not approve of Partition, 

but I think it will acce tit, if there are three armies to en­

force 1 t, those of the United St tes, Fr~nce nnd En,~:ltmd •. 

5. Auril 21 Parodi told one of iQ acquaiut ces in the ·o :h~t 

France agre 'to sen o as -=, is t in t 1e i m~le-;., 

nt tion of the trustee hip pl~.n . l!"'rance ·a.ve .11e con"'e:.1.t to 

this arr~.n:4 e1~ent after having securea. the sanction of t 10 Fope, 

who would like to ee French participation in the dmin' tr tion 

of the Ho le.nd. The British, however, xpres~ea their o osi-

tion to having French troo}) sent to le tine. 'l'he Fr enc lu ve 

therefore chan~ed policy and will no concentrating their 

efforts on securing peace in Jerusalem ith tho hope of t dng 

a.rt 1n the international force for Jerusalem. 

6. Anril 21 On April 20th, the Arab delegations receiTed a cable 

from Azzam Pasha, 1n which he states, th towing to the grave 

military situation of the Arabs in Palestine, iIIl!lediate help is 

n eded in the form of intervention of regul r Arab armie. He 

in ht way an invasion of the regul.r Arab armies, prior to 

May 15th, will affect the Gener 1 Assembly. He requeets that the 

re ly be worded: b d, d.a!llrerous, or a.dvis ble. The d lee; tion met 

for three houri that d~ but did not co e to a.cy deci ion . 
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7. April 22 After two ad~itio~ 1 eetin~s of the Arab d leg tions , 

• it ·n. dec'.ded on A ril 21st o c ble Azzaro th t, th :._ rticip -.tion 

o ... th · regul r 3T i f: o the Ar . St te 

, .5 .. 
.:.. "'· . 
~ er on in tJ e cl r>y, ·mi_· i 1 iz 1 10t ,i•·.: Cr ech Jo.1 s nd 

to r:.rds evening, he ,onf rre ri tl t1 .. ¥.'.' r i C .n d ::_ e ~ t i 11 • 
1.r 18 

• 

• 
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t e ""'t"' e -en·rt .. en to :eu. s. 

tr e J. .€ -C 1•·ty 0 C 

0 et ri ce ... -::i • order • i t:d 
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TRANSLATION' 

FROM THE DIARY OF H. :BERMAN 8/4/48 

On my own reouest, I had a meeting w1 th the French Consul. This meeting 
took place after a considerable interval in which we had not seen one another. 

Latterly, various rumors had reached me of a change in the attitude of the 
Ooneul towards us; I, therefore, thought it proper to renew my contact with him. 

He received me with his customary cordiality at the end of office hours and 
we spent more than one and a half hours together. 

He had innumerable complaints. I shall state what I heard from him without 
special reference to what I on JrJY part told him. 

1. 

2. 

J. 

4. 

s. 

6. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

We indeed have a good information service but do not know how to use it. 

We don• t understand the psychology of the Arabs and we don• t know how to 
conduct psychological warfare. 

Most people of the world are against us--for all kinds of reasons. And the 
fact that we allole(.the Arabs to proceed in the manner they ha. done these 
four months, hac,impressed the world with the strength of the Arabs. 

The Arabs have shown @. wonderful capa.ci ty for orga.ni zation and during the 
four months have performed wonders in this field, particularly in regard to 
pu.blici ty and propaganda. The pu.blici ty and propaganda are indeed based 
ma.inly on falsehoods and exaggerations but this is the way they have been 
proceeding c:and this 1s the best way for the Arabs. 

We are now paying a heavy price for the wee.knees we showed at the beginning 
of the war and v d.otnot have confidence in our victory in the struggle. 

Re doesn't believe th.a.tour matter will be decided around the 4reenJ-lde in 
the course of political discussions a.nd e should have foreseen this from 
the outset and prepared for it. Finally, when the war came on us, we were 
unprepared and weak. 

In the most favorable circumstances, we could put into the field an army of 
35,000. This number as insufficient for the protection of our entire Yiehuv 
spread, as it was, across the country and simultaneously for the protection 
of the borders. It was to be assumed that with the development of the 
struggle, large Arab forces would continue to stream into Palestine. 

~ The lack of mill tary VP-.NIIN~!'et!. and ~~Kflift@.1arde of our officers was nm 
too mu.ch in ev14enee; unpardonable mistakes hari been committed. 

The fact that the Zionist movement had been unable to come ~~reement 
with the dissident gz organizations showed that there was not yet sufficient 
ngatsatta,ra,agr&J1 recognition among us that we were in the midst of a war. 
In time of war all manner of political considerations should be set .aside and 
fa% the military forces should be concentrated together. 

(M-~ 
It is true that the orld as a whole is poor in leadership ).t our leadership, 
which proved its ability in time of peace, is not suited for the conduct of war. 

Re asserted that the Stern Group was in contact with the ommunists (possibly 
through the instrumentality of the Yugoslav Consulate) and it was accordingly 
our duty to hasten to come to an agreement with them 10 that we could have 
some control over them and. their conduct. 

It was his opinion that M. Shertok in his speeches and actions wa.a not follow­
ing what was the best line for us in these dqa. It would be worth our while 
to adviae him to change somewhat the tone of his declarations, etc. 



13. 

14. 

-2-

He was very much afraid that with the development of the struggle we would 
be found wanting in heavy equipment. 

Until the last moment he does not believe that the British will leave although they have already informed him officially that they are evacuating one of the large builaings belonging to him. presently occu-i:md by the army. 

15. There 1B much in common between the interests of the French and of the Jews. He and also all his comrades in the Middle East continually bring this to the notice of their Government in Paris--but no heed is pa.id. 

16. In his opinion. Yrance should officially and 9J.>enly sell arms to the Jews a.nd would thus show a strong hand towards the~Arabs and not follow the :pa.th of appeasement. ht his opinion was not proving acceptable. 

17. He~ well understood that we were the factor which could serve as a bulwark against the spread of comnm.nism in this part of the world. 

-

Incidentally I learned that he 1s in very close contact with Azcarate--in 
accordance with a hint from Paris. 

Throughout the conversation there was discernible a tendency to under-estimate t.. our strength. 

I. on my part. dwelt at length on our growing strength and on the significance to the democratic world of a Jewish State. 

I effused optimism and it seemed to me th.a I suceeeded in transmitting that 
feeling to him. 

Towards the eonclusion of our talk, we touched shortly on the difficulties caused to consuls and consular officials by the various guards when the7 
come to the Jewish quarter and I explained to him our difficulties. 

- He showed me the many bullets that had pierced the consulate building ana the great dNnag~ they had caused. He told me that he had telegraphed the 
Mufti and had ua••iri: asked him to instruct his men to be careful not to violate the consulate. No answer had been received as yet. 




